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1. Fritz Lipmann - Biochemist - Nobel Prize -

Medicine. 

2. Bad recession. 
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1953 - The C.I.A. 
1. The Agency is spending almost $100 million 

on operations in Eastern Europe. 

2. The Agency's focus will shift from Eastern 
Europe to the Middle East, Asia, Africa, and 
Latin America. 

3. February 1953 ••• Allen Dulles becomes Head of 
the C.I.A.: 
A) Cagey ••• Deceptive ..... olly ••• Hard ••• A snob ••• 

Many affairs ••• Social climber ••• Has a 
romantic attitude about spying! 

4. June 1953 - Iran - Bring about the revolt that 
overthrows communist supporter, Mohammed 
Mossadegh: 
A) Replace him with The Shah ••• Reza Pahlavi. 

5. June 1953 - Guatemala: 
A) Leftist, "acobo Arbenz is NOT a communist. 
B) BUT, he expropriates The United Fruit 

holdings ••• An American company! 
C) He wants to nationalize his country! 
D) He is NOT a risk to the United States! 
E) He DOES allow communists to stay in his 

country! 
F) Washington believes him to be a threat! 
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G) .June 15th 
- Eisenhower authorizes the 

operation to overthrow him! 
H) The C.I.A. sponsored "Rebel Army" is 

defeated: 
I. Ringleaders are executed! 

I) .June 27th ••• Arbenz steps down in favor of a 
Military .Junta: 
I. He is exiled to Mexico. 
II. 1971 ••• Due to alcohol and drug abuse ••• He 

dies! 



1953 
Crime 

1. Mafia Boss, .Joe Bonnano "retires" to Tucson, 
Arizona. 
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1953 - January 
1. January 20, 1953 - Inauguration Day - 62 year 

old, Republican, Dwight D. "Ike" Eisenhower -
34th President: 
A) Born - 10/14/1890 - Denison, Texas. 
B) 1915 - West Point. 
C) 7/1/1916 - Age 25 - Marries - 19 year old, 

Mary "Mamie" Dodd. 
D) WW II - Supreme Allied Commander: 

I. Affair with his British Driver, Kay 
Summersby?? 
(1) She says he was impotent! 

E) 1950 - NATO Commander of all troops in 
Europe. 

F) 1st President ••• Over all 50 States. 

G) MASTER of "Double Talk." 
H) Delegates major authority to his Cabinet. 
I) HATES reading or studying any document over 

1 page in length: 

I. Likes "Briefs." 
J) Loves leisure: 

I. Golf. 
II. Farm at Gettysburg. 

K) His Special Assistant is Sherman Adams: 
I. Screens ANYBODY trying to see him! 



( II. Studies every document for him: 

(1) "Briefs" it for him. 
III. Will make MANY Presidential level 

decisions! 
L) WILL follow thru with some New Deal and 

Korean War programs: 
I. Federal aid to buy homes. 

II. Federal aid to attend college. 

III. Federal aid to attend Technical School. 

M) Refuses to cut taxes which would have 
stimulated more growth! 

N) Refuses to increase spending which would 
stimulate growth. 

0) Very lax attitude toward Government 

Regulation: 
I. Result? 

(1) Accelerates the destruction of the 

environment: 

a. Toxic chemicals, like DDT, kills birds 

and animals by the 1,OOO's! 

b. Water diversion policy in Florida 

damages the largest tropical forest in 
America. 

c. Oil explorations in the Louisiana 

Bayou causes tremendous destruction 



( to America's largest wetlands. 

P) 3/28/1969 - Age 79 - Dies. 
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1. April 11, 1953 - Department of Health, 
Education, and Welfare is created: 

A) 1st Secretary ••• Oveta Culp. 



( 1953 - May 
1. May 11, 1953 - Waco, Texas - Tornado: 

A) Kills 95. 

2. May 25, 1953 - Nevada - 1st Atomic Cannon is 

fired. 
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1953 - August 
1. August 8, 1953 - Congress - Passes - House 

Concurrent Resolution #108: 
A) Supported by the B.I.A. 
B) Every single Senator & Representative 

supports the bill! 
C) Eisenhower signs it into law. 
D) Provisions: 

I. Termination of tribes as soon as possible. 
II. Government to end special relationships 

with the tribes. 
III. Government cuts off medical services to 

the tribes. 
IV. Government cuts off educational and 

other funding to the tribes. 
V. Indian lands are made taxable. 
VI. The B.I.A. is abolished. 
VII. Gives title to over 50 million acres of 

"trust lands." 
E) This is America's "Final Solution" for the 

Indian!!! 
F) Violates all 371 treaties!!! 
G) Will not be carried out ••• Will be used as a 

"threat" to keep the Indians "in line." 



( 1953 - September 
1. September 16, 1953 - 20th Century Fox Studios: 

A) Movie. 

B) "The Robe." 
C) 1st Cinemascope Movie: 

I. Wider View. 

II. Enhanced depth of film images. 
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( 1953 - October 
1. October 30, 1953 - General George C. Marshall: 

A) Nobel Peace Prize: 
I. The Marshall Plan. 
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( 1953 - December 
1. Hugh Hefner - Publishes 1st issue of "Playboy": 

A) Centerfold ••• Actress ••• Marilyn Monroe. 
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December 23, 1953 
The Oppenheimer Case 

1. Dr. d. Robert Oppenheimer - "The Father of the 

Atomic Bomb": 

A) Security clearance is suspended by the Atomic 

Energy Commission: 

I. dune 29, 1954 - Will vote not to reinstate him! 

(1) Why? 

a. His association with known Communists. 

(2) YET: 

a. Not 1 shred of evidence of any disloyalty! 

B) He becomes Director of the Institute for Advanced 

Studies at Princeton. 

C) 1963 - The Atomic Energy Commission: 

I. Select him for the Enrico Fermi Award: 

(1) Contributions to the field of Nuclear Science: 

a. $50 thousand prize. 
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1. Ernest Hemingway - Nobel Prize - Literature. 

2. Linus Pauling - Nobel Prize - Chemistry. 

3. Walt Disney - Davy Crockett - "Craze": 
A) Becomes a household name. 
B) Makes a fortune off the movie. 
C) Fads: 

I. Coonskin Caps. 
II. Toy Long Rifles. 
III. Television Series, 

4. 1954 to 1959 - American Teenagers: 
A) Triple record sales. 
B) From $203 million to $603 million. 
C) Primarily because of the birth of Rock 'N Roll. 
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1954 - The C.I.A. 
1. Allen Dulles and Frank Wisner send Desmond 

Fitzgerald to the Far East to run the C.I.A.'s 
China program: 
A) Purpose: 

I. Penetrate, gather intelligence, and 
destabilize Red China: 
(1) Fails miserably!!! 



( 1954 - January 
1. January 21, 1954 - "Nautilus" - Launched: 

A) Developed by Rear Admiral, Hiram Rickover. 
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1. March 1, 1954 - Washington, D.C. - U.S. House 

of Representatives: 
A) 3 Puerto Rican Nationalists. 
B) Gallery. 

C) Open Fire! 

D) Wound 5 members of Congress. 
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1. April 1, 1954 - U.S. Air Force Academy -
Created: 

A) Colorado Springs, Colorado. 
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1. May 17, 1954 - Brown vs. Board of Education of 
Topeka, Kansas: 
A) Supreme Court decision. 
B) Oliver Brown - Black - Welder: 

I. 8 year old daughter, Linda. 
II. By law has to attend an all Black school. 
III. It is over 1 mile from her home. 

C) 7 blocks from her home, on the same route, is 
an all White school. 

D) Separate but equal by races in education is 
unconstitutional!!! (More ••• Later) 
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1. Guatemala - C.I.A. - Helps to overthrow the 
Arbenz Government. 
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JULY 4, 1954 
THE SAM SHEPPARD CASE 

1. DR. SAM SHEPPARD: 
A) 1954 ..... 30 YEARS OLD. 

B) 6 FEET TALL 

C) 180 POUNDS. 

D) 1945 ..... MARRIED ••••• WIFE ••••• MARILYN (REESE). 

E) 7 YEAR OLD SON ••••• CHIP. 

F) MARILYN IS 4 MONTHS PREGNANT. 

G) LIVE IN BAY VILLAGE, OHIO: ,. 
I. ON THE SHORES OF LAKE ERIE. 

II. 13 MILES WEST OF CLEVELAND. 

III. POPULATION OF 11,000. 
IV. CRIME-FREE AREA. 

V. 28924 LAKE ROAD. 

VI. MODERNIZED DUTCH COLONIAL HOUSE. 

VII. WHITE ••••• FRAMED ••••• 2 STORY ••••• 4 BEDROOMS. 

H) BRILLIANT NEUROSURGEON. 

I) PRACTICES AT BAY VIEW HOSPITAL WITH: 

I. FATHER ••••• DR. RICHARD A SHEPPARD. 

II. BROTHER ••••• DR. RICHARD N. SHEPPARD. 

III. BROTHER ••••• DR. STEPHEN SHEPPARD. 

2. EVENING - .JULY 3, 1954: 
A) SAM AND MARILYN ENTERTAIN FRIENDS. 
B) THE AHERN'S. 

C) SON - CHIP - GOES TO BED. 

D) SAM FALLS ASLEEP ON THE COUCH: 

I. WEARING: 

(1) WHITE T-SHIRT. 

(2) CORDUROY JACKET. 

(3) BEIGE SLACKS. 
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3. JULY 4. 1954: 
A) 12:30 - MORNING: 

I. THE AHERN·S LEAVE - OUT THE LAKE ROAD DOOR. 

B) MARILYN DOESN·T LOCK THE DOOR: 

I. NOBODY IN BAY VILLAGE LOCKS THEIR DOORS. 

C) 5:45 - MORNING: 
I. SAM CALLS NEIGHBORS TO COME OVER: 

(1) JOHN HOUCK &. ESTHER HOUCK: 
A. JOHN IS SAM·S FRIEND. 

B. MAYOR OF BAY VILLAGE. 
II. SAM: -I THINK THEY·VE KILLED MARILYN!" 

D) THE HOUCK·S ARRIVE. 

E) 1sT FLOOR IS A MESS. 
F) ApPEARS TO HAVE BEEN BURGLARIZED. 
G) CONTENTS OF SAM·S MEDICAL ·BAG: 

I. STREWN EVERYWHERE! 
H) SAM·S ATHLETIC TROPHIES ARE SMASHED. 

I) SAM: 
I. NAKED FROM THE WAIST UP. 

II. PANTS ARE WET. 
III. FACE IS BRUISED. 

IV. LIPS ARE CUT. 
V. Is GROGGY. 

VI. Is HOLDING HIS NECK IN PAIN. 

J) ESTHER HOUCK GOES UPSTAIRS. 

K) FINDS MARILYN IN THE MASTER BEDROOM: 
I. ON THE BED. 

II. ON HER BACK. 

III. LEGS SPREAD APART. HANGING OVER THE END OF 
THE BED. 

IV. PAJAMA TOP IS PULLED ABOVE HER BREASTS. 

V. LOWER BODY IS COVERED BY A SHEET. 



( 

( 

( 

VI. BEDSPREAD, WALLS, BED, AND DOOR ARE COVERED 

WITH BLOOD! 
VII. HER HEAD IS ALMOST UNRECOGNIZABLE!!! 

(1) HEAD HAS BEEN STRUCK 35 TIMES WITH A BLUNT 

OB.JECT. 

(2) SKULL HAS MASSIVE FRACTURING. 

VlD. DRAWERS IN THE ROOM HAVE BEEN RANSACKED. 

L) 6:03 - MORNING: 

I. POUCE ARRIVE. 

M) 6:10 - MORNING: 
I. SAM'S BROTHER, RICHARD, AND HIS WIFE ARRIVE. 

N) RICHARD PRONOUNCES MARILYN DEAD. 

0) SAM: "WHY DIDN'T THEY KILL ME INSTEAD OF 

MARILYN?" 

P) RICHARD CHECKS SAM: 

I. SUBNORMAL TEMPERATURE. 

D. SHRIVELED FEET. 

DI. BADLY CUT LIPS. 

IV. RIGHT UPPER TEETH ARE LOOSE. 

V. Is IN SHOCK. 

Q) SHRUBBERY - OUTSIDE THE HOUSE: 

I. POLICE FIND A CANVAS BAG: 

(1) IN IT ARE: 

A. SAM'S BLOODSTAINED WRISTWATCH. 

B. SAM'S FRATERNITY RING. 

C. SAM'S KEY CHAIN. 

R) IN THE DEN: 

I. POUCE FIND MARILYN'S BLOODY WRISTWATCH. 

S) IN THE BEDROOM - POLICE FIND: 

I. A PIECE OF RED LEATHER. 

D. A SMALL CHIP OF ENAMEL: 

(1) NOT FROM MARILYN'S NAILS! 

T) IN THE MASTER BATHROOM - POUCE FIND: 
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I. TOILET BOWL ••••• A -LUCKY STRIKE" CIGARETTE BUTT!! 

U) SAM IS TAKEN TO THE HOSPITAL: 

I. FOR TREATMENT. 

V) CORONER, DR. SAMUEL GERBER SAYS TO THE 

DETECTIVES: 
I. -IT'S EVIDENT THE DOCTOR DID IT. LET'S GO GET A 

CONFESSION." 

4. SAM IS INTERVIEWED AT THE HOSPITAL •••• STORY: 

A) 3:30 - MORNING - AWAKENED. 

B) NOISE FROM THE UPSTAIRS. 

C) HEARS MARILYN SCREAMING. 

D) HEARS HER CALUNG HIS NAME FOR HELP. 

E) THINKS SHE MAY BE MISCARRYING: 

I. HAS HAD 1 MISCARRIAGE. 

F) ONLY UGHT ON IN THE HOUSE: 

I. 40 WATT LAMP IN THE BEDROOM. 

G) RUSHES UPSTAIRS. 

H) ENTERS THE BEDROOM. 

I) SEES A -WHITE FORM" NEXT TO THE BED: 

I. STANDING OVER MARILYN. 

~) WRESTLES WITH THE "WHITE FORM." 

K) STRUCK ON THE BACK OF THE NECK AND SKULL WITH 

SOMETHING: 

I. KNOCKED UNCONSCIOUS. 

II. DOESN'T KNOW FOR HOW LONG. 

L) REGAINS SENSES NEXT TO THE BED. 

M) GROGGY. 

N) FEELS FOR PULSE ON MARILYN: 

I. FINDS NONE! 

0) GOES TO HIS SON'S BEDROOM: 

I. CHECKS ON HIM. 

II. Is OKAY. 
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P) HEARS A NOISE DOWNSTAIRS. 

Q) GOES DOWN THE STAIRS. 
R) SEES A MALE GO OUT THE SCREEN DOOR: 

I. LARGE. 

II. MUSCULAR. 

III. LARGE HEAD. 

IV. BusHY HAIR. 

S) CHASES HIM OUT THE DOOR. 
T) DOWN THE 36 STEPS TO THE BEACH. 

U) CATCHES ••••• WRESTLES •••• .Is STRANGLED: 

I. HIT ON THE HEAD AGAIN. 

II. KNQCKED UNCONSCIOUS AGAIN. 

III. How LONG ••••• DoESN·T KNOW. 

V) REGAINS SENSES AT WATER'S EDGE. 

W) STAGGERS BACK TO HOUSE. 

X) CHECKS WIFE FOR UFE AGAlN ••••• NoNE. 

Y) CALLS THE HOUCK·S. 

5. POUCE CHECK THE BEACH. 

6. OHIO NEWSPAPERS. TELEVISION. AND RADIO: 

A) CREATE AN ATMOSPHERE THAT DEMANDS SAM'S 

ARREST FOR THE MURDER! 

B) .JULY 20TH 
- "THE CLEVELAND PRESS": 

I. HEADUNE: "GETTING AWAY WITH MURDER?" 

(1) BELOW ••••• SAM·S PICTURE!!!! 

7 . .JULY 30. 1954: 
A) SAM IS ARRESTED. 

B) NOT ALLOWED TO CALL HIS LAWYER! 

C) CHAINED. 

D) ARRAIGNED FOR HIS WlFE'S MURDER! 
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E) WITHOUT BEING FORMALLY CHARGED, AND, WITHOUT 

A LAWYER: 

I. FORCED TO ENTER A PLEA! 
II. -NOT GUILTY." 

F) Is KEPT IN THE Cuv AHOGA COUNTY .JAIL 

G) ALL EVIDENCE AGAINST HIM IS CIRCUMSTANTIAL! 

H) LATER •••• A POUCEMAN WILL SAY: 

I. -WE COULDN'T FIND ANYONE ELSE, SO, WE ASSUMED 

IT HAD TO BE HIM!" 

8. THE SHEPPARD FAMILY: 

A) HIRE WILUAM CORRIGAN TO DEFEND SAM. 

B) OFFER A $10 THOUSAND REWARD FOR MARILYN'S 

MURDERER. 

9. AUGUST 17, 1954: 
A) GRAND .JURY INDICTS SAM FOR 1ST DEGREE MURDER. 

10. THE MEDIA HAS ALREADY CONVICTED SAM BEFORE THE 

TRIAL! 

11. TAKES 17 DAYS TO PICK THE .JURY: 

A) 7 MEN AND 5 WOMEN: 

I. ALL •••• ExPOSED TO THE NEWS MEDIA. 

II. DURING THE TRIAL ••• ARE ALLOWED TO GO HOME 

EACH DAY! 

III. ALL OF THEIR NAMES ARE PUBUSHED 30 DAYS 

BEFORE THE TRIAL! 

12. OCTOBER 18, 1954 - TRIAL STARTS: 

A) PROSECUTION: 

I. WHY NO BEACH SAND IN SAM'S HAIR? 

II. WHERE IS SAM'S T-SHIRT? 
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III. WAS THE T-SHIRT USED TO WIPE UP BLOOD AND 

THROWN AWAY? 

IV. CORONER, DR. SAMUEL GERBER: 

(1) THE BLOODY IMPRINT LEFT ON THE PILLOW. 

(2) FROM A SURGICAL INSTRUMENT. 

A. BUT, HE CANNOT SAY WHAT INSTRUMENT! 

B. BUT, HE CANNOT EXPLAIN HOW HE COMES TO 

THE CONCLUSION IT IS FROM A SURGICAL 

INSTRUMENT. 

V. 24 YEAR OLD, SUSAN HAYES: 

(1) TESTIFlES ••••• W AS SAM'S FORMER MISTRESS. 

B) DEFENSE: 

I. WHAT WAS THE MURDER WEAPON? 

II. WHY HASN'T IT BEEN FOUND? 

III. How, EXACTLY, IS THE CRIME COMMITTED? 

IV. How ABOUT FINGERPRINTS? 

V. WHAT WAS THE MOTIVE? 

VI. WHAT ABOUT SAM'S PHYSICAL CONDITION? 

(1) IT CANNOT HAVE BEEN FAKED! 

VII. No BLOOD ON SAM'S CLOTHING. 

VIII. SAM IS VERY MUSCULAR, WOULD IT TAKE HIM 35 
BLOWS TO KILL MARILYN? 

IX. IT APPEARS MARILYN HAS BEEN RAPED: 

(1) WHY IS SHE NOT CHECKED FOR SUCH? 

X. WHO DID THE -LUCKY STRIKE" CIGARETTE BUTT IN 

THE TOILET BOWL BELONG TO?? 

(1) SAM ONLY SMOKES A PIPE! 

(2) MARILYN ONLY SMOKES FILTER CIGARETTES! 

XI. AT THE TIME OF THE CRIME ••••• 2 WITNESSES: 

(1) TALL - BUSHY HAIRED - MAN - WHITE T-SHIRT. 

(2) NEAR THE SHEPPARD HOUSE ••••• WHO WAS HE? 

XII. SAM: HAS TOLD MARILYN OF THE HAYES AFFAIR 

AND OTHERS. 



( 13. DECEMBER 17. 1954: 
A) 10:00 - MORNING. 
B) CASE GOES TO THE .JURY. 

C) ~URORS ARE ALLOWED TO CALL ANYONE THE DESIRE! 

14. DECEMBER 21. 1954: 
A) 4:00 - AFTERNOON. 

B) VERDICT: 

I. GUILTY. 
II. 2ND DEGREE MURDER. 

III. LIFE. 

C) SYNDICATED COLUMNIST. DOROTHY KILGALLEN 

WRITES: 
I. "THE VERDICT IS ABSURD!" 

(1) RESULT ••••• HER COLUMN IS DROPPED BY ALL THE 

CLEVELAND NEWSPAPERS! 

( 15. TRIAL: 

A) OVER 10.000 PAGES OF TRANSCRIPTS. 

B) 2.000.000 WORDS. 

C) 300 EXHIBITS. 

D) 87 WITNESSES. 

16. ~ANUARY 3. 1955: 
A) SAM - MOTION FOR A NEW TRIAL: 

I. DENIED! 

17. ~ANUARY 7. 1955: 
A) SAM'S MOTHER - ETHEL: 

I. SUICIDE. 

II. BLOWS BRAINS OUT. 

18. ~ANUARY 18. 1955: 
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A) SAM'S FATHER - RICHARD: 

I. DIES. 

II. STOMACH CANCER. 

19. MAY 10, 1955: 
A) SAM - MOTION FOR A NEW TRIAL: 

I. DENIED! 

20. 1955 - CRIMINOLOGIST, DR. PAUL KIRK - STUDY: 

A) FINDS A LARGE UNEXPLAINED SPOT OF BLOOD ON THE 

CLOSET DOOR: 
I. NOT SAM'S! 

II. NOT MARILYN'S! 

III. WHO'S IS IT? 

B) ANGLE OF BLOWS TO MARILYN'S HEAD - MURDERER 

IS LEFT-HANDED: 

I. SAM •••• .IS RIGHT-HANDED! 

C) MURDER INSTRUMENT ••••• F'LASHLIGHT: 

I. Is BLUNT. 

II. MATCHES IMPRINTS IN MARILYN'S HEAD. 

III. RED PIECE OF ENAMEL FROM HANDLE. 

IV. ALSO USED TO HIT SAM. 

D) ACTUAL CRIME IS A SEXUAL ASSAULT: 

I. THE BURGLARY IS FAKED TO COVER THE ASSAULT 

AND MURDER. 

21. JANUARY " 1956: 
A) OHIO STATE SUPREME COURT. 

B) AGREE TO REVIEW CASE. 

C) MAY 31, 1956: 
I. UPHOLD THE CONVICTION. 

22. NOVEMBER 14, 1956 - THE U.S. SUPREME COURT: 



( A) REFUSES TO REVIEW THE CASE. 

23. APRIL 2, 1957: 
A) SAM'S MEDICAL UCENSE IS REVOKED. 

24. AUGUST 1961: 
A) SAM'S ATTORNEY DIES. 

25. NOVEMBER 18, 1961: 
A) 28 YEAR OLD, F. LEE BAILEY: 

I. BECOMES SAM'S ATTORNEY: 

(1) WILL BE PAID $150 THOUSAND. 

26. FEBRUARY 13, 1963: 
A) TOM REESE - MARILYN'S FATHER. 

B) SHOTGUN ••••• SUICIDE. 

( 27 . .JULY 15, 1954 - FEDERAL COURT: 

A) RULES SAM SHOULD BE RELEASED ON $10 THOUSAND 

BAIL. 

B) PENDING A NEW TRIAL. 

C) REASON: "A MOCKERY OF .JUSTICE!" 

28. .JULY 16, 1964: 
A) SAM IS RELEASED ON BAIL 

B) HAS SERVED 3,639 DAYS IN PRISON. 

29 . .JULY 17, 1964: 
A) RE-MARRIES. 

B) GERMAN COUNTESS. 

30. NOVEMBER 15, 1965: 
A) U.S. SUPREME COURT. 
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B) AGREES TO HEAR THE CASE. 

31. JUNE 6, 1966: 
A) U.S. SUPREME COURT. 

B) OVERTURNS THE CONVICTION. 

C) REASON: "PREJUDICIAL PUBUCITY." 

32. JUNE 10, 1966: 
A) STATE OF OHIO. 

B) ANNOUNCEMENT ••••• WILL PROSECUTE SHEPPARD 

AGAIN. 

33. OCTOBER 24, 1966 - 2ND TRIAL STARTS: 

A) WILL LAST 18 DAYS. 

B) 33 WITNESSES. 

C) BAILEY'S POINTS: 

I. SAM'S T-SHIRT HAD BEEN FOUND BY THE POLICE!!! 

(1) IN THE LAKE! 

(2) NO BLOOD ON IT! 

II. A RED PIECE OF LEATHER IS FOUND IN THE 

BEDROOM: 

(1) WHERE DOES IT COME FROM? 

III. WHY WERE THE FIBER SCRAPINGS UNDER 

MARILYN'S FINGERNAILS NEVER CHECKED?? 

IV. A FRAGMENT OF MARILYN'S FRONT TOOTH IS GONE: 

(1) BROKEN OUTWARD, AS IN BITING AND BEING 

JERKED AWA v! 
(2) SAM ...... NO BITE MARKS!!! 

V. WHY WERE NO PRINTS TAKEN FROM MARILYN'S 

WRISTWATCH OR THE CANVAS BAG? 

VI. WHAT "SURGICAL" INSTRUMENT WAS USED TO 

BEAT HER TO DEATH? 
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VII. 3 BLOOD TYPES HAVE BEEN FOUND ON MARILYN'S 

WRISTWATCH: 
(1) HERS. 
(2) SAM'S. 
(3) AND, WHO? 

D) NOVEMBER 16,1966: 
I. 10:45 - MORNING. 
II. GOES TO .JURY. 
III. 10:15 - NIGHT - VERDICT: 

(1) NOT GUILTY! 
A. LONGEST MURDER TRIAL IN HISTORY. 

34. DECEMBER 14. 1967: 
A) SAM'S MEDICAL UCENSE WILL BE REINSTATED: 

I. BUT, WILL BE FORCED OUT OF THE MEDICAL 
PROFESSION ••••• WHY? 
(1) No INSURANCE COMPANY WILL COVER HIM! 

35. DECEMBER 3, 1968: 
A) 2ND WIFE DIVORCES HIM. 

36. To MAKE A UVlNG: 
A) PROFESSIONAL WRESTUNG. 

37. BECOMES AN ALCOHOLIC. 

38. MARRIES HIS MANAGER'S DAUGHTER: 

A) 19 YEAR OLD, COLLEEN STRICKLAND. 

39. APRIL 3, 1970: 
A) VERY SICK! 

B) FOR 3 DAYS WILL REFUSE TO SEE A DOCTOR. 
C) TEMPERATURE HITS 104. 
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40. MONDAY - APRIL 6, 1970: 
A) AT AGE 46. 
B) DIES! 

C) LIVER AND HEART FAILURE. 

41. SAM "CHIP" SHEPPARD ALWAYS MAINTAINS HIS 

FATHER'S INNOCENCE. 

42.1997: 
A) SAM'S BODY - EXHUMED. 

B) DNA SAMPLE TAKEN. 

C) DNA SAMPLES OF THE BLOOD FOUND IN THE ROOM: 

I. NONE IS SAM'S! 

II. MARILYN'S AND A 3 RD PARTY!!! 

43. PRIME SUSPECT IS RICHARD EBERUNG: 

A) SERVING A LIFE SENTENCE: 

I. FOR THE MURDER OF A WOMAN. 

II. DENIES MURDERING MARILYN SHEPPARD. 

B) HAS WASHED WINDOWS FOR THE SHEPPARD'S. 

C) ONE OF THE BLOOD TYPES MATCHES HIM: 

I. SAYS HE CUT HIS HAND IN THE ROOM WASHING 

WINDOWS. 

D) 5 YEARS AFTER THE MURDER: 

I. HE IS CAUGHT FOR ANOTHER CRIME. 

II. HE HAS 2 OF MARILYN'S RINGS! 

E) HE REFUSES TO GIVE A DNA SAMPLE! 

44. 1998 - IN PRISON - EBERUNG DIES: 

A) DNA SAMPLE IS TAKEN. 

B) WHAT IS IT COMPARED TO? 

I. UNKNOWN TO THE PUBuc ••••• MARILYN WAS RAPED!! 
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(1) 2 SUDES OF VAGINAL SMEARS CONTAINING THE 

RAPISTS SEAMAN STILL EXIST!! 

C) COMPARED ••••• PERFECT MATCH!!!! 
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1954 - August 
1. August 15, 1954 - Public Law #280 is passed­

States of Washington, Nebraska, Oregon, 
Minnesota, and Wisconsin are given jurisdiction 
over reservations in their states: 
A) Total disaster! 
B) Washington & Oregon: 

I. State Police & Game Wardens interfere with 
fishing rights of the Indians on their own 
reservations! 

C) Nebraska: 
I. Racism becomes EXTREME!! 

D) Minnesota & Wisconsin: 
I. Indian children are taken from their families 

and placed in foster homes: 

(1) For a "better environment." 
a. In some cases it is needed. 
b. In MOST cases it is done to break up 

families, destroy Indian culture, and 
punish families where the mother has 
applied for welfare! 

E) Other incidents resulting from the Law: 
I. Wholesale arrests of Indians: 

(1) State Officials are paid a mileage fee for 
each arrest on a reservation. 
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II. Indian Women are raped in White Jails: 
(1) One 15 year old - Pregnant after attack. 

III. Indian Men in White Jails: 
(1) Chained and beaten. 

IV. Same crime ••• Other races ••• lndians get 
longer sentences!! 

(1) One case ••• lndian kills an Indian ••• Gets 4 
years! 

(2) White kills an Indian ••• Gets 30 days and 
a $100 fine!!! 

a. Doesn't serve 1 day! 

b. Doesn't pay the fine! 
(3) Case ••• White shoots an Indian 7 times in 

the back killing him: 
a. Gets 2 years. 
b. Serves 6 months!! 



1954 - September 
1. September 3, 1954 - Congress - Authorizes: 

A) Death penalty - Peacetime espionage. 

( 
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December 8, 1954 
Ed Gein 

1. Inspires the movie "Psycho." 

2. Background: 
A) Bom - August 8, 1906 - La Crosse, 

Wisconsin. 
B) Raised by a very domineering Mother: 

I. She is super religious! 
II. Warns her 2 sons against premarital sex! 

C) 1945 - Stroke kills his Mother. 
D) As a young man: 

I. Questions his own masculinity. 
II. Considers amputating his own Penisl 
III. Considers Transsexual surgery, BUT, it 

is too expensive! 
a. Wants to be a woman! 

E) Farms. 
F) Reads books on Anatomy. 
G) 1947 to 1954 - With a friend "Gus" - Opens 

40 graves of women in 3 different 
Cemeteries at night: 
I. Sometimes takes the entire corpse. 
II. Sometimes takes "pieces." 
III. Hangs the bodies in a shed. 
IV. Studies the female anatomy. 
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V. Skins some. 
VI. Sometimes wears the skins for a thrill. 
VII. Dissects the bodies. 
VIII. Mounts skulls on his bedposts. 
IX. Makes the skull caps into soup bowls. 
X. Has a belt made of breast nipples. 
XI. Lamp shades are made from human skin. 
XII. Waste baskets are made from skin. 
XIII. Upholstery on 4 chairs is skin! 
XIV. Buries some of the bones. 
XV. Keeps some of the heads. 
XVI. Keeps some of the sexual organs. 
XVII. Saves some of the hearts, livers, 

intestines, and certain strips of skin. 

3. December 8, 1954 - Pine Grove, Wisconsin: 
A) Shf;)ots and kills 51 year old, Mary Hogan, in 

her Tavem: 
I. Takes her body with him! 

4. November 16, 1957 - Plainfield, Wisconsin: 
A) Shoots and kills 58 year old, Mrs. Bemice 

Worden in her Hardware Store: 
I. Takes the body with him. 

5. He is suspected - His farm is searched: 
A) Shed - Hanging - Headless body of Worden! 

I. Gutted like an animal! 
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II. Her genitals have been carved out! 
B) House: 

I. In the stove - Saucepan - Worden's heartl 
II. Her head has been turned into an 

ornament! 
III. Bracelets made from human flesh. 
IV. Kitchen table - Cup - 4 human nosesl 
V. String necklace of human lips. 
VI. 2 human chin bones. 
VII. Cover on coffee can -Human fleshl 
VIII. Leggings - Human flesh! 
IX. Vest - Human flesh! 
X. Mounted on the walls - Skinned faces of 

women! 
XI. 10 female heads. 
XII. Purse with handles made from human 

flesh. 
XIII. Refrigerator stocked with frozen 

organs. 

6. At least 15 bodies are involved. 

7. Totally insane - Life - Wisconsin State 
Hospital for the Criminally Insane: 
A) July 26, 1984 - Respiratory Failure - Dies. 



( 1955 
1. Nearly "12 of the American population are Church 

Members. 

2. History's largest labor merger - The A.F. of L. 
and the C.I.O.: 
A) American Federation of Labor: 

I. Led by George Meany. 
B) Congress of Industrial Organizations: 

I. Led by Walter Reuther. 
C) 12 "12 million workers now in one Union!! 

( 3. American Teenagers - Now the dominant 
influence on fads! 

4. Alan Freed - Cleveland, Ohio - DJ (Disc Jockey): 
A) Originates the term: "Rock 'N Roll." 

5. Primary Rock Stars: 
A) Black: 

I. Ray Charles. 
II. LaVern Baker. 
III. Chuck Berry. 
IV. Fats Domino. 
V. Little Richard. 
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VI. The Drifters. 
VII. The Coasters. 
VIII. Jackie Wilson. 
IX. Sam Cooke. 

B) White: 
I. Buddy Holly. 
II. Roy Orbison. 
III. Jerry Lee Lewis. 
IV. Elvis Presley. 
V. Brenda Lee. 
VI. The Everly Brothers. 
VII. Neil Sedaka. 
VIII. Carl Perkins. 
IX. Eddie Cochran. 
X. Richie Valens ( Mexican/American). 

C) Elvis Presley: 
I. Bridges the gap between: 

(1) Pop - Country - Rhythm & Blues-
Gospel. 

D) Greatest Guitarist - Chuck Berry! 
E) Greatest Voice - Roy Orbison. 
F) "The Father of Rock 'N Roll" - Buddy Holly. 
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1955 - April 
1. April 12, 1955 - Dr. Jonas Salk - The Polio 

Vaccine: 
A) Used dead virus for the vaccine. 
B) From 1947 to 1951: 

I. Has averaged hitting 39,000 people per 
year. 

C) 1952 - 58,000 cases: 
I. Most are children. 



( 1955 - August 
1. August 28, 1955 - Money, Mississippi: 

A) Young Black Man, Emmett Till. 
B) Abducted from his Uncle's home: 

I. By 2 White Men. 
C) For supposedly "flirting" with a White Woman. 
D) He will be murdered!!! 

( 

( 
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1955 - September 
1. September 24, 1955 - President Eisenhower: 

A) Heart Attack - Not fatal. 

( 
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November 1, 1955 
~ohn Graham 

1 • .John Graham: 
A) 23 years old. 
B) Moody. 
C) Listless. 
D) Marries Gloria Elson. 
E) Gets into trouble for forgery. 
F) Wants to get his hands on a lot of money! 
G) His mother, Daisy King, is planning a plane 

trip: 
(1) She takes out 3 insurance policies 

totaling $37,500.00!! 
(2) Names her son, .John, as the 

beneficiary!!! 
(3) She also has an estate valued at $150 

thousand!!!!!! 

2. November 1, 1955 - Denver, Colorado: 
A) Daisy King boards the plane. 
B) Son, .John, gives her a "present": 

I. It is placed in the baggage compartment. 
C) Plane takes off. 
D) 10 minutes later ••• Explodes ••• Kilis all 44 

people!!! 

3. Investigation: 
A) Bomb fragments! 
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B) Insurance policies taken out are traced! 
C) .John Graham is arrested and charged: 

I. Confesses. 

4. May 5, 1956 ••• Convicted of 44 murders ••• Death! 

5 • .January 11, 1957 - Colorado State Prison -
Gas Chamber: 
A) Takes him 8 minutes to die. 
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December 1, 1955 

Rosa Parks 

1. Rosa Parks: 
A) Black Seamstress. 
B) 42 years old. 

2. Montgomery, Alabama - After work - Gets on a 
City Bus to go home: 
A) Sits in the middle section. 
B) Bus Driver tells her to go to the back of the 

Bus. 
C) She refuses. 
D) She has violated a local segregation 

ordinance. 
E) Arrested. 

3. Montgomery Improvement Association (M.I.A.) 
takes action: 
A) Headed by 26 year old, Black, Baptist 

Minister, Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. 
B) Organize a Black Boycott of the city buses! 

4. December 5, 1955 - Boycott starts: 
A) Works! -
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5. Later ... November 1956 ... U.S. Supreme Court: 
A) Rules that Alabama's segregation laws are 

unconstitutional! 

6. October 24, 2005 - Age 92 - Rosa Parks - Dies. 
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( 1955 - December 
1. December 31, 1955 - Major General, Randolph 

Pate - 21 st Commandant - U.S.M.C.: 

A) Born, - 2/11/1898 - Port Royal, South Carolina. 
B) WW I. 
C) Santo Domingo. 
D) WW II: 

I. Guadalcanal. 
II. Iwo ..lima. 

III. Okinawa. 

E) Korean War. 

F) 1953 - Major General. 
( G) 1959 - Retires. 

H) 7/31/1961 - Bethesda, Maryland - Dies. 

r 
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1956 - The C.I.A. 
1. Eisenhower gives permission for U-2 spy 

flights over Russia: 
A) Soviets can pick them up on radar BUT can 

do nothing about itl 

2. October 23, 1956 - Start of the Hungarian 
Revolt - Supported by Wisner and the Agency: 
A) Hungarians want open elections and all 

Soviet troops out of the countryl 
B) November 4th - Russian Army invades 

Hungary: 
I. 200,000 men and 2,500 armored vehicles. 

C) Russians go house to house slaughtering 
peoplel 

D) Leaders are shot or sent to the gulagl 
E) November 8th 

- Budapest falls to the 
Russians: 
I. 30,000 Hungarian lives have been lostl 

F) "Destroys" Wisner: 
I. Starts "losing it I" 
II. Becomes a manic depressivell 
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1956 - May 
1. May 21, 1956 - Bikini Atoll - Pacific: 

A) U.S. explodes 1st Hydrogen Bomb. 
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1956 - November 
1. November 6, 1956 - Presidential Election -

Republican, Dwight Eisenhower - 2 nd Term. 



( 1957 
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1. One-third of Television's primetime shows ••• Are 
Westerns! 

A) Longest running: "Gunsmoke." 
I. 635 ••• 1/2 hour episodes! 

2. TV Quiz Shows are very popular. 

3. S.C.L.C. is formed ••• Southern Christian 
Leadership Conference: 
A) Dr. Martin Luther King & 100 Black Ministers. 
B) Preach a Civil Rights doctrine of ••• Non­

Violence! 

4. Jack Kerouac - Writer - Book - "On The Road": 
A) Becomes the "manifesto" of the "Beat" or 

"Beatnik" generation. 

B) "Beatniks": 
I. Originally a literary movement. 
II. Big followers of Jack Kerouac & Poet, 

Allen Ginsberg. 
III. Live Bohemian life-styles. 
IV. Primary locales: 

(1) Greenwich Village, New York. 
(2) San Francisco, California. 
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1957 - The C.I.A. 
1. Indonesia ••• Strongman is Achmed Sukarno: 

A) Is neutral. 
B) Secretary of State, .John Foster Dulles, 

states: "Neutralism is intolerable!" 
C) Washington decides Sukarno has to go! 
D) Agency is given $10 million to back a 

revolution against him! 
E) The Agency's "Air America" planes (B-26 

Bombers) bomb and strafe! 
F) May 18th 

- Pilot, Allen Pope is shot down 
and captured: 
I. Cover is blown!! 
II. He will later be freed! 

G) Operation fails ••• U.S. gets out! 

2. Agency has reached a point where: 
A) They are making policy! 
B) They are developing intelligence! 
C) They are recommending covert actions! 
D) They are recommending courses of action! 

. E) They are developing intelligence to justify 
their courses of action! 

F) They have NO shortage of money! 
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(3) North Beach, California. 
(4) Venice, California. 

V. Mock regular employment. 
VI. Mock consumerism. 
VII. Mock conformity. 
VIII. Very intellectual. 
IX. Tend to be followers of Zen Buddhisml 
X. Dress: 

(1) Lot of black in clothing ••• Men & Women. 
(2) T-Shirts & Khaki Pants. 
(3) Tams, Berets, etc. as headwear. 

XI. Women ••• No cosmetics and no Hair-Do's. 
XII. Loose morality: 

(1) Live together rather than marry. 
XIII. Living Quarters: 

(1) Cheap Apartments ••• Calied "Pads." 
a. Why? •• Mattress on the floor. 

(2) Very little furniture. 
XIV. Like Jazz Music. 
XV. Gather in Coffee Houses: 

(1) Drink strong espresso coffee. 
(2) Intellectual discussions. 
(3) Listen to Jazz. 
(3) Listen to explicit poetry or readings. 

XVI. 1st big users of "Weed"!!!! 



( 1957 - January 
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1. The Eisenhower Doctrine: 

A) U.S. will intervene, upon request, in any Mid­

East Country, under the threat of armed 
aggression or overthrow. 

2. January 21, 1957 - Inauguration Day­
Republican, Dwight Eisenhower - 2 nd Term. 



1957 - July 
1. July 19, 1957 - Nevada - U.S.: 

A) Fires the 1st Air-to-Air Nuclear Rocket. 

( 
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July 30, 1957 
The New York City Delinquent Murder 

1. July 30, 1957 - New York City -11:00 - Night­
Municipal Pool in Highbridge Park: 
A) 18 members of "The Egyptian Dragons" 

Gang are in hiding waiting for members of 
the rival gang, "The Jesters." 

B) 16 year old, Roger McShane and 15 year 
old, Michael Farmer come along: 

I. Neither are gang members. 
II. Both are savagely kicked and beaten 

with fists, chains, and a pipe. 
III. Farmer Is also stabbed and cut up with a 

machete. 
C) Farmer dies moments after reaching the 

hospital: 
I. Takes McShane 3 months to recover. 

2. "The Egyptian Dragons" are charged with 
murder: 
A) John McCarthy - Age 15 - White. 
B) Richard Hills - Age 16 - White. 
C) George Melendez - Age 17 - Puerto Rican. 
D) Louis Alvarez - Age 18 - Puerto Rican. 
E) Leoncio DeLeon - Age 17 - Black. 
F) Leroy Birch - Age 18 - Black. 



G) Charles Horton - Age 18 - Black. 

3. January 13, 1958 - Trial opens: 
A) McShane's life is threatened. 
B) Gets Police protection. 
C) Horton & Alvarez - 2nd Degree Murder: 

I. 20 years to life. 
D) Birch - 2nd Degree Manslaughter: 

I. 7 Y2 to 15 years. 
E) DeLeon - 2nd Degree Manslaughter: 

I. 5 to 15 years. 
F) McCarthy, Hills, and Melendez - Not Guilty. 

( 
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A'1JCI.s'r 
1957 

Harvey Murray Glatman 
1. Harvey Murray Glatman: 

A) IQ of 1301 
B) Always fascinated with ropes and knots. 
C) New York. ••• Robbery: 

I. 5 years in prison. 
D) 1951 ••• Paroled. 
E) Under psychiatric care. 
F) Moves to Los Angeles, California. 
G) TV repairman. 
H) Amateur photographer. 

2. August 1957 ••• Nlurder spree starts: 
A) Poses as a photographer. 
B) Ties up. 
C) Rapes several times. 
D) Takes to the desert areas of Indio and the Borrego 

State Park. 
E) Photographs. 
F) Strangles to death with rope. 
G) Leaves bodies: 

I. 19 year old, model, Judy Dull. 
II. 27 year old, divorcee, Shirley Bridgeford, 
III. 23 year old, stripper/model, Ruth Mercado. 
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3. October 1958 ••• Same procedure with 27 year old~ 
model~ Lorraine Vigil: 

A) In deserl ••• Gets free of ropes ••• Grabs gun. 
S) Goes off ••• Wounds her in the thigh. 
C) She holds him at bayl 
D) Gets weak from loss of blood. 
E) JUST before he jumps her ••• Highway Patrolman 

comes alongl 
F) Arrested ••• Confesses. 

4. Tried ••• Guilty ••• Death. 

5. September18~ 1959 ••• San Quentin: 
A) Gas Chamber. 
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SEPTEMBER 3, 1957 
INTEGRATION OF CENTRAL HIGH 

SCHOOL: LITTLE ROCK, 

ARKANSAS 
1. BACK - MAY 17, 1954 - U.S. SUPREME COURT RULES: 

A) BROWN VS. BOARD OP EDUCATION OP TOPEKA. 

B) UNANIMOUS DECISION: 

I. CHIEP .JUSTICE IS EARL WARREN. 

C) REVERSES DECISION IN PLESSY VS. FERGUSON. 

D) POINTS OP DECISION: 

I. SEPARATION BY RACE IN PUBUC SCHOOLS VIOLATES 

THE 14TH AMENDMENT. 

II. DEPRIVES BLACKS OP EQUAL PROTECTION OP THE 

LAW. 

III. SWEEPS ASIDE THE QUESTION OP THE RELATIVE 

MERITS OP PACIUTIES PROVIDED. 

IV. EDUCATION IS THE PRINCIPLE INSTRUMENT IN 

AWAKENING CHILDREN TO A NATION'S CULTURAL 

VALUES. 

V. EDUCATION IS THE PRINCIPLE INSTRUMENT IN 

PROVIDING PROPESSIONAL TRAINING. 

VI. ALL OP THESE RIGHTS HA VB TO BE PROVIDED ON 

EQUAL TERMS. 

2. MAY 31, 1955 - THE U.S. SUPREME COURT: 

A) INSTRUCTS FEDERAL DISTRICT COURTS: 

I. To ORDER PUBUC SCHOOL DESEGREGATION. 

II. WITH -ALL DELIBERATE SPEED." 

3. SEPTEMBER 2, 1957 - LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS: 

A) EVENING. 

B) GOVERNOR, ORVAL FAUBUS: 
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I. ANNOUNCEMENT: 

(1) Is PLACING THE ARKANSAS NATIONAL GUARD 

AROUND CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL 

(2) To PREVENT INTEGRATION. 

4. SEPTEMBER 3. 1957: 
A) ON THE ADVICE OF THE SCHOOL BOARD. 

B) NONE OF THE 9 BLACK STUDENTS SCHEDULED TO 

ENROLL APPEAR. 

5. SEPTEMBER 4, 1957: 
A) A FEDERAL DISTRICT COURT .JUDGE: 

I. INFORMS THE 9 BLACK STUDENTS. 

II. THE NATIONAL GUARDSMEN ARE NEUTRAL. 

B) THE 9 ATTEMPT TO ENTER CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL: 

I. SURROUNDED - SCREAMING - THREATENING MOB! 

C) TURNED AWAY BY THE GUARD!!! 

6. THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT ACTS: 

A) FILE AN IN.JUNCTION AGAINST GOVERNOR FAUBUS 

AND THE GUARD! 



( 7. September 23, 1957 - The 9 attempt to enter 

( 

again: 
A) Guard has been withdrawn. 
B) After a few hours - Crowd forces them to 

leave. 
C) White crowd chants: "2, 4, 6, 8, we ain't 

gonna' integrate!" 

8. President Eisenhower denounces the open 
interference with the law: 
A) Federalizes the Arkansas National Guard! 

9. September 25, 1957 - The 9 are back in 
school: 
A) Protected by the Arkansas National Guard 

and U.S. Troops. 
B) Mob will disperse. 
C) Slowly - White students come back to 

school. 
D) LOT of tensionll 

10. ~une 1958 - Federal ~udge, Harry Lemley­
Case is Cooper vs. Arrow -Grants a Central 
High School Board Petition: 

A) Suspends integration for 2 Y2 years!! 
B) VOIDED on September 29, 1958 by the U.S. 

Supreme Court! 



(, 11. Govemor Faubus orders all Little Rock high 

( 

schools closed: 
A) Federal .Judge orders him to re-open the 

schoolsl 

12. The 9 Black Students - 6 Females and 3 
Males: 

A) Melba Pattillo Beals. 
B) Elizabeth Eckford. 
C) Emest Green. 
D) Gloria Ray Karlmark. 
E) Carlotta Walls Lanier. 
F) Terrance Roberts. 
G) .Jefferson Thomas. 
H) Mlnnljean Brown Trickey. 
I) Thelma Mothershed-Walr. 



( April-October 1957 
Crime 

1. April 1&, 1957 - .Johnny Torrio - Dies of a heart 
attack. 

2. Mobster, Alben Anastasia - Stans "getting out 
of hand." 

3. Vito Genovese orders Anastasia "hit." 

4. October 25, 1957 - New York City - Park 
Sheraton Hotel - Barber Shop: 

( A) Anastasia is in the chair. 
B) Carlo Gambino and .Joseph Biondo walk in. 
C) Outside waiting at the wheel of a getaway 

car is .Joey Gallo. 
D) Put 10 bullets into Anastasia - He lunges 

forward and falls. 
E) They put 2 bullets into the back of his head. 



1957 - September 
1. September 4, 1957 - The Ford Motor Company: 

A) Start selling the "Edsel": 
I. LEMON!!! 

/ 
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1957 - October 
1. Russia - Launches - "Sputnik": 

A) 1st space orbiting satellite. 

( 
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( 1957 - November 
1. November 26, 1957 - President Eisenhower: 

A) Suffers a minor stroke. 
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December 1, 1957 
*' Charles Starkweather & Caril Fugate ?IE 

1. Charles Starkweather: 
A) Born - 1940 - Lincoln, Nebraska. 
B) Minor Education - 5 feet 2 inches tall - Red hair - Bow-

legged - Pigeon-toed - Stocky - Near sighted. 
C) Nickname is "Little Red." 
D) 19 years old - Works as a garbageman. 
E) Hates everybody and everything. 

2. Caril Fugate: 
A) 14 year old girlfriend of Starkweather. 
B) Lives with step-parents, Mr. and Mrs. Marion Bartlett. 

3. December 1, 1957 - Nebraska - Starkweather robs service 
station attendant, Robert Colvert: 
A) Drives him out into the country - Shoots him in the head 

several times killing him. 

4. January 21, 1958 - Starkweather goes to the Bartlett home 
to visit Carll: 
A) Argues with family. 
B) Stabs and shoots Marion to death. 
C) Stabs Velda to death. 
D) Clubs 2 year old daughter, Betty Jean, with a rifle -

Chokes to death by shoving rifle down throat - Cuts 
throat. 

E) Hide bodies in chicken house out back. 
F) Next few days the 2 stay in the house - Turn away 

visitors - Flu. 

5. January 27, 1958 - Relative, Robert Von Busch, suspects 
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something - Finds the bodies - The two are gone: 
A) Same day - The 2 stop 70 year old farmer, August 

Meyer: 
I. Shoot and kill him. 

B) Same day - Stop 17 year old, Robert Jensen and his 
girlfriend, 16 year old, Carol King: 
I. Shoot and kill him. 
ll. She is raped - Shot and killed. 

6. January 28,1958 - Stop in Lincoln, Nebraska - Home of 
businessman, C. Lauer Ward: 
A) He is stabbed and shot to death. 
B) Wife is stabbed to death. 
C) Maid, Lillian French, is stabbed to death. 

7. January 29,1958 - Douglas, Wyoming - Salesman, Merle 
Collison - Pulled over in car - Asleep: 
A) Pull up behind him. 
B) Shoot him to death. 
(;) Have killed 11 people! 
D) Few hours later - Farmer notices the 2 stopped cars -

Pulls over to help: 
I. Spots dead man - Girl in back seat crying. 
ll. Wrestles with Starkweather. 
III. Highway Patrolman comes along. 
IV. Starkweather - car - Flees. 
V. Fugate - Runs to police car crying. 
VI. Starkweather pursued - Firing - Cut by glass - Stops 

and is arrested. 

8. Starkweather - Tried - Guilty ("Turns" on her ..... ): 
A) Death! 
B) She - Tried - Guilty - Life! 
C) June 25, 1959 - 12:03 - M~rning - He - Electric chair: 



( I. 5 jolts of 2,200 volts! 

9. She - Paroled in the 1980's. 



( 1958 

( 

1. Recession: 
A) Unemployment reaches 7.5%

• 

2. Car & Transistor Radio sales skyrocket ••• Why? 

A) Rock 'N Roll!!! 

3. NASA is created: 
A) National Aeronautics and Space Agency/ 

4. Vice President, Richard Nixon: 

A) Goodwill Tour to South America: 
I. Caracas, Venezuela ••• Car is stoned!!! 

5. Hula Hoops ••• Big fad! 

6. Mattei introduces the 10 inch high "Barbie Doll." 

7. College Students - "How Many?" 
A) In a Phone Booth. 

B) In a Volkswagen. 

8. Geneticist, Joshua Lederberg - Nobel Prize in 

Medicine: 

A) Genetic material of Bacteria. 
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1958 - The C.I.A. 
1. Allen Dulles makes Richard Bissell head of the 

Agency's Clandestine Operations: 
A) Bissell: 

I. Yale economics professor. 
II. Has helped organize the Marshall Plan. 
III. Is in charge of developing and operating 

the U-2 Spy Flight Program. 
B) The U-2 Spy Plane: 

I. Designed by Kelly dohnson, a genius! 
II. Light ••• Strong ••• Can fly at 70,000 feet! 
III. Has a range of 4,000 miles. 
IV. Is nicknamed "Angel." 
V. Described as "A glider with a jet engine!" 
VI. "u" stands for ••• Utility! 
VII. Film used in the cameras is designed by 

Edwin Land. 
VIII. Plane uses a special fuel! 
IX. Cost per plane ••• $19 million!!!! 
X. Pilots ••• Poison coated pins ••• Stick 

yourself if captured! 

2. September 12th - Wisner is diagnosed with 
Psychotic Mania! 



( 1958 - January 
1. January 31, 1958 - U.S. launches - Explorer 1: 

A) America's 1st Earth Satellite. 

( 
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1958 - February 
1. February 7, 1958 - Clifton Wharton - Appointed 

U.S. Ambassador to Rumania: 
A) America's 1st Black Diplomat. 



( 1958 - May 

( 
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1. May 26, 1958 - On board the U.S.S. "Canberra": 
A) Selection - America's Unknown Soldier from 

WW II. 
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2. July 15, 1958 - Under the Eisenhower Doctrine -
Marines sent to Lebanon: 
A) To keep the peace and maintain the integrity 

of the Government: 
I. Will leave in October. 



( 
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1958 - August 
1. August 8, 1958 - U.S.S. "Nautilus" - Atomic 

Submarine: 
A) 1st voyage UNDER the North Pole. 



( 
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1958 - September 
1. The Goldfine Scandal: 

A) Revealed - Presidential Special Assistant, 
Sherman Adams: 
I. Accepted expensive gifts from Bernard 

Goldfine: 

(1) Businessman with cases pending before 

the Government. 
B) Eisenhower asks for, and gets, Adams' 

resignation! 



\. 1958 - November 
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1. November 11, 1958 - Arlington National 
Cemetery: 

A) America's Unknown Soldiers from WW II and 
the Korean War: 

I. Entombed. 



( 1958 - December 
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1. December 1, 1958 - Chicago, Illinois - Parochial 

School: 
A) Fire - 91 killed. 



( 
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1959 
1. American advertisers spend $1.5 billion: 

A) To advertise on TV. 

2. Most popular afternoon TV Show: 

A) "American Bandstand." 
B) Dick Clark - Host. 

C) Live - Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. 
D) America's Teenagers. 

3. Television Quiz Show scandal - "The $64 

Thousand Question": 
A) Columbia University Professor, Charles Van 

Doren: 

I. Given the answers in advance. 



/ 
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1959 - The C.I.A. 
1. Fidel Castro appears on N.B.C.'s "Meet The 

Press": 
A) Says he is opposed to communisml 
B) IN FACT: 

I. He controls the Armyl 
II. He controls the Pressl 
III. He controls the Labor Unions through 

the communist partyl 
IV. He has nationalized the sugar 

plantationsl 
V. He is getting weapons from Russial 

C) Agency decides ••• He has to gollill 



( 1959 - January 
1. January 3, 1959 - Alaska - 49th State. 

( 
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1959 - February 
1. February 3, 1959 - The Plane Crash: 

A) 1 :00 - Morning. 
B) Near Mason City, Iowa. 
C) 4 Seat Charter Plane. 
D) All 4 on board are killed. 
E) Headed for Moorehead, Minnesota. 
F) Dead: 

I. Pilot. 
II. Buddy Holly - Richie Valens - J.P. 

Richardson, "The Big Bopper." 
G) Performed the night before at Clear Lake, 

Iowa. 
H) Seat on plane ••• Waylon Jennings to J.P. 

Richardson. 
I) 1971 - Don McLean - "American Pie." 

2. February 6, 1959 - U.S. fires 1st ICBM: 
A) Intercontinental Ballistic Missile. 



( 1959 - June 

(' 

1. June 9, 1959 - Groton, Connecticut - Launching 

- U.S.S. "George Washington": 
A) 1st Ballistic Missile Submarine. 



1959 - August 
1. August 21, 1959 - Hawaii - 50th State. 

I 
i , 



( September-December 1959 
Crime 

1. September 25, 1959 - Meyer Lansky: 
A) Chairman of the Board of the National 

Crime Syndicate. 
B) Orders "hit" on "Little Augie" Carfano in 

New York City. 

2. 1959 - Vito Genovese - 15 years in 
Leavenworth Federal Penitentiary for 
narcotics trafficking: 

A) Runs his "Family" from prison. 
( B) 1969 will die in his cell! 

/ 
\. 
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November 14-15, 1959 * Richard Hickock & Perry Smith * 
1. Richard Hickock: 

A) 28 years old - Born - June 6, 1931 - Kansas City, 
Kansas. 

B) Blonde hair - Blue eyes - 5 feet 10 inches tall. 
C) IQ of 130. 
D) Married twice - 3 boys. 
E) Serves time for theft and passing bad checks 
F) Cell mate of Perry Smith. 
G) Paroled on August 13, 1959. 

2. Perry Smith: 
A) 31 years old - ~ Anglo and ~ Cherokee Indian. 
B) From Las Vegas, Nevada. 
C) 5 feet 4 inches tall - Brown hair - 156 pounds - Very 

bowed legs from accident that broke both badly. 
D) Hobby is weight lifting. 
E) Chain smokes "Pall Malls". 
F) Root Beer and aspirin addict - Pain in legs. 
G) Serves time in prison for theft. 
H) Cell mate is Richard Hickock. 
I) Paroled on July 6, 1959. 

3. While in prison - Floyd Wells (5 years for theft) tells 
Hickock of working for a wealthy farmer in Holcomb, 
Kansas named Herbert Clutter (population of 270): 
A) Hickock - Many questions! 
B) Wells - Layout of house - Has a "safe" with money! 

( 4. After paroles - Hickock and Smith team up: 
\ 

A) Hickock tells Smith of plan to rob the Clutters'. 
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5. November 14-15, 1959: 
A) Black, 1949, Cheverolet, Sedan - 12 gauge shotgun -

Shells - Fishing knife - Leather gloves - and Flashlight: 
I. Head for Holcomb, Kansas. 

B) Mid-afternoon - Emporia, Kansas: 
I. Decide to leave no witnesses. 
II. Buy a pair of rubber gloves and some nylon cord. 

C) Evening - Great Bend, Kansas: 
I. Eat - Buy 2 rolls of adhesive tape. 

D) Arrive at Herbert Clutter Farm outside of Holcomb late 
at night - Watch house - Wait for lights to go out. 

E) Enter house (Not locked - No need): 
I. By flashlight - Search for safe - Can't find it: 

**THERE IS NONE!! 
F) Upstairs - Get 48 year old, Herbert Clutter - Down to 

office: 
I. Ask about safe and money. 
II. "No safe" and "No money." 
ill. Take him to the furnace room and tie him up with 

cord - Tape around ankles and over mouth. 
G) Back upstairs - Get son - 15 year old, Kenyon -

Basement: 
I. Corner - Placed on couch - Not far from father. 
II. Tied hand and foot with cord - Prop head up on 

pillow - Tape mouth shut. 
H) Back upstairs: 

I. 16 year old, daughter, Nancy - Her room - Hands ties 
behind her back - Ankles tied - Tape over mouth -
Pull blankets up to her shoulders. 

II. 45 year old, mother/wife, Bonni~ - Her room - Tied 
and ankle - Tied tQ l>ed - MQMlfl t~p'ed shut. 

I) Back to base.ent - ~ouse j& dar~ r All by flashli~bl: 
I. While Kenyon is watching - Smith - Slits Herb~m 
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Clutter's throat - Tears hands free trying to reach 
throat - Shot point blank in face with shotgun! 

ll. Kenyon - Smith - Shoots down into face into throat! 
J) Upstairs: 

I. Nancy - Smith - Turns face away from him toward 
wall - 2 inches from back of head - BOOM - Blows 
her face all over the wall. 

ll. Bonnie's room - Smith - She stares straight up - Point 
blank - Side of head - Comes out other side! 

K) Leave - $45.00!!!! 

6. November 15, 1959 - Bodies are discovered by a Mr. Ewalt 
and Susan Kidwell. 

7. Police - Only clue - Bloody heel print on cardboard near 
Mr. Clutter: 
A) All murdered between 11:00 at night of November 14th 

and 2:00 in the morning of the 15th! 

8. November 17,1959 - Floyd Wells - Radio - Warden - Thinks 
he knows who ..... Richard Hickock. 

9. Saturday night - November 21, 1959 - Hickock and Smith 
leave Kansas City headed for Mexico: 
A) There - Smith - Cardboard box - Belongings - Addressed 

to himself in Las Vegas - Mailed. 
B) Run out of money - Sell car - Bus back to Barstow, 

California. 
C) Hitchhike to Nebraska - Iowa - Kansas City. 
D) Hickock - Writes bad checks - 2 are driving around in a 

stolen car. 
E) Drive to Miami Beach, Florida - Texas - Las Vegas, 

Nevada! 



( 10. Detective AI Dewey, Kansas Bureau of Investigation, along 

( 

( 

with agents Harold Nye-Roy Church-and Clarence Duntz 
have trailed them to the Las Vegas mailbox address of 
Smith: 
A) By December of 1959 - Staked out! 

11. Wednesday - December 30, 1959 - 5:00 - Afternoon - 2 
claim box - Arrested. 

12. Saturday - January 2, 1960 - Hickock confesses: 
A) Smith killed all 4! 

13. March 22, 1960 - Garden City, Kansas - Trial starts: 
A) Ends - Jury out for 40 minutes - Guilty - Death! 

14. Years of appeals. 

15. Wednesday - April 14, 1965 - Kansas State Prison at 
Lansing: 
A) 12:41- Morning - lIickock- Hanged - Takes 20 minutes 

for heart to stop. 
B) 1:19 - Morning - Smith - Hanged. 

16. Truman Capote: 
A) "New Yorker" Magazine. 
B) Covers trial - Years on death row with them. 
C) At execution ofHickock- Won't watch Smith. 
D) Book - "In Cold Blood." 
E) Movie rights: 

I. Black and white. 
II. In house. 
ill. Original furniture. 
IV. In dark by flashlight. 
V. Trial, etc., original people. 
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VI. Actors - Pass as twins - Robert Blake as "Smith." 
VII. Truck driver as "Hickock" - Only f11m! 



( 
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1960 
1. Population -

2. 9 out of 10 American Families: 
A) Have at least 1 Television. 
B) Watch it an average of 5 hours per day. 

3. Poverty is up. 

4. Pollution & the Environment are of major 
concern. 

5. The American Indian: 
A) Housing is pathetic. 
B) Reservation Housing is filled with corruption. 
C) Land: 

I. U.S. leases 100,000 acres of the Pine Ridge 
Reservation from the Indians for 3 cents per 
acre!! 

II. Multiple Ownership & Trust Status are 2 of 
the main causes of Indian poverty! 

III. Trusts are held in the name of the United 
States for the Indians!! 

(1) Thus ••• lndians can do nothing with the 
land without the permission of the 



( 
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Bureau of Indian Affairs! 
IV. Is impossible to farm 5 and 10 acre plots 

of dry land! 

D) The Sun Dance is brought back: 

I. 1st to be pierced ••• Russell Means. 



( 

( 

1960 - The C.I.A. 
1. Richard Bissell gives the job of getting rid of 

Castro to Tracy Barnes: 
A) Barnes: 

I. Harvard graduate ••• Wall Street lawyer. 
II. Fights in WW 1I ••• Recruited by the Agency 

in 1953. 

2. Two plans to humiliate Castro: 
A) Give chemicals that will make his beard fall 

out. 
B) Lace his cigars with an LSD type spray that 

will cause disorientation! 

3. Barnes orders agents Gerry Droller and E. 
Howard Hunt to set up a Cuban Government in 
Exile! 

4 • .July 21, 1960 ••• lt is decided to assassinate 
Castro! 

5 • .July to December 1960 ••• Belgian Congo in 
Africa ••• Help overthrow Patrice Lamumba: 
A) Captured in Katanga ••• Executed! 

6. September 1960 ••• Agency contacts Robert 
Maheu (Former F.B.I. and C.I.A.): 



( 

( 

A) Maheu talks to .Johnny Roselli (Las Vegas 
hood and Mafia). 

B) Proposes C.I.A. and Mafia become partners 
and assassinate Castro! 
I. Roselli and Mafia agreell 
II. Maeheu tells him the C.I.A. will pay $150 

thousand for the job! 

7. September 14, 1960 ••• Plaza Hotel ••• New York 
City ••• C.I.A. meets with Mafia Boss, Sam 
Giancana: 
A) Giancana says he can get Castro "hit." 

8. Late September 1960 ••• Fontainbleau Hotel in 
Miami, Florida: 
A) Giancana introduces Maheu to Santos 

Trafficante (One of the 10 most powerful 
Mafia Godfathers): 

I. Discuss "hitting" Castro. 

9. October 18, 1960 ••• Bissell gets an F.B.I. memo 
from Director, .J. Edgar Hoover: 
A) Giancana is shooting his mouth off about 

being involved in a C.I.A. plot to kill Castro! 



( 1960 - January 
1. January 23, 1960 - U.S. Navy Bathyscape: 

A) Sets world diving record. 
B) 2 men take it 7 miles down in the Ocean. 

( 

( 



( Monday - February 1, 1960 
The 1st Sit-In Demonstrations 

1. Monday ••• February 1, 1960 ••• Greensboro, North 
Carolina ••• Woolworth's Variety Store ••• Lunch 
Counter: 
A) Counter is for whites only! 
B) 4 Black freshmen students from North 

Carolina Agricultural & Technical College 
enter: 
I. Sit. 
II. Not served. 
III. Stay until closing time. 

( 2. Will continue daily ••• 1 st Sit-In Demonstrations 
for Civil Rights!! 

3. duly 25, 1960 ••• Woolworth's serves it's Black 
customers! 



( 1960 - April 
1. April 1, 1960 - Tiros 1 is launched: 

A) 1st U.S. Weather Satellite. 

( 
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Sunday - May 1, 1960 
Francis Gary Powers 

1. April 1960 ••• Air Force warns Richard Bissell at 
the C.I.A. that the Russians have developed a 
SAM (Surface-To-Air-Missile) ••• To shoot down 
U-2 spy planes!!!! 
A) Eisenhower is assured by Bissell that if any 

of the planes are hit at the high altitude 
that they will not survive to be traced! 

2. Sunday ••• May 1, 1960 ••• Francis Gary Powers 
takes off from Peshawar, Pakistan: 
A) To fly across Russia taking pictures ••• Wili 

land in Norway. 
B) Shot down by a Russian SAM!!! 
C) Powers parachutes and survives: 

I. Captured by the Russians. 
D) Eisenhower, believing the C.I.A., denies the 

plane or the pilot! 
I. The Russians allow him to lie to 

embarrass him! 

3. Saturday ••• May 7, 1960 ••• Nikita Khrushchev 
and the Russians produce the wreckage of the 
plane AND Powers for all the world to see: 
A) U.S. is forced to admit the truth! 
B) Powers confesses! 



/ 

( , 

/ 
l 

" 

4. Eisenhower refuses to apologize. 

5. Powers is tried: 
A) August 19, 1950: 

I. Convicted of espionage. 
II. Sentenced to prison. 

6. 1962 - Berlin - Checkpoint Charlie: 
A) Powers is exchanged for captured Russian 

Spy, Rudolph Abel. 



( 1960 - May 
1. May 6, 1960 - The Civil Rights Act - Passed: 

A) Federal Referees in areas of: 

I. Discrimination in Black Voting. 

( 
'. 
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1960 - July 
1. July 4, 1960 - Adoption - 50 Star Flag. 

2. July 6, 1960 - Pres. Eisenhower - Reduces 
Cuban Sugar import quota by 700,000 tons: 

A) Retaliation ••• Castro's Communist affiliation 

and actions. 
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1960 - August 
1. August 7, 1960 - Cuba - Fidel Castro: 

A) Expropriates all American-owned companies 

in the country!! 



( 

( 

( 

1960 - September 
1. September 13, 1960 - Atlantic Coast - Hurricane 

"Donna": 
A) Kills 152. 
B) $29 million in damage. 

2. September 13, 1960 - Justice Department: 
A) Files the 1st Civil Rights suit. 
B) Tennessee ••• Plot to obstruct Black Voting! 

3. September 26, 1960 - 2 Presidential Candidates 
- Democrat, John F. Kennedy & Republican, 
Richard Nixon: 
A) 1st in a series of Televised Debates! 



( 1960 - October 

( 

1. October 19, 1960 - u.s. - Embargos most 
imports from Cuba!! 



( 1960 - November 

( 

1. November 8, 1960 - Presidential Election -
Democrat, John F. Kennedy - 35th President: 

A) Closest election in 76 years. 

B) Popular vote margin ••• 119,450!!! 



( , 

1961 - The C.I.A. 
1. Mafia Boss, ~oe Bonnano informs the Agency 

he can have Castro assassinated! 
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1961 - January 
1. Before leaving office - President Eisenhower: 

A) Warns the American people. 
B) About the power of the growing Military 

Industrial Complex. 

2. January 1, 1961 - Lt. General, David Shoup -
22nd Commandant - U.S.M.C.: 
A) Born - 12/30/1904 - Battle Ground, Indiana. 
B) WW II: 

I. New Georgia. 
II. Tarawa ••• Wounded ••• Congressional Medal 

of Honor. 
III. Saipan. 
IV. Tinian. 

C) 1958 - Lt. General. 
D) 12/31/1964 - Retires. 
E) 111311983 - Arlington, Virginia - Dies. 

3. January 3, 1961 - U.S. breaks off diplomatic 
relations with Cuba. 

4. January 20, 1961 - Inauguration Day - 43 year 
old, Democrat, John Fitzgerald Kennedy - 35th 

President: 
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A) Born - 5/29/1917 - Brookline, Massachusetts. 
B) 1940 - Harvard. 
C) WW II - Navy - PT 109 - Back Injury. 
D) U.S. Senator - Massachusetts. 
E) 9/12/1953 - Age 36 - Marries 24 year old, 

Jacqueline Bouvier. 
F) Called "JFK." 
G) 1st Catholic President. 
H) Rated ••• Good. 

I) "The New Frontier": 
I. "Ask not what your country can do for you, 

ask what you can do for your country." 
II. Government spending to help education, 

housing, transportation, and help to the 
poor. 

J) Addison's Disease ••• lmpairs the body's ability 
to fight infection: 
I. Daily shots of Cortisone. 

K) Chronic Colitis. 
L) Chronic Prostatis. 
M) Chronic Sinusitis. 
N) Takes a dozen drugs per day. 
0) Many Women: 

I. Marilyn Monroe. 
II. Judith Campbell. 



( III. Etc. 

P) Chlamydia ••• VD!!! 

I. Constant shots. 
Q) 46 years old at the time of his assassination. 

( 



( 1961 - March 

( 

1. March 1, 1961 - Pres. JFK - Creates the Peace 
Corps: 
A) Headed by R. Sargent Shriver. 

2. March 29, 1961 - 23 Amendment: 
A) District of Columbia is represented in the 

Electoral College. 
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April 17, 1961 
The Bay of Pigs Invasion 

1. March 17, 1960 ••• President Dwight Eisenhower 
orders the secret arming and training of Anti­
Castro Cubans: 
A) Purpose ••• Overthrow Fidel Castro! 
B) Training and financing of the operation ••• By 

-.. - - '"""\ .-'1ne ".I.A.!! 

2. C.I.A. Director, Allen Dulles, assigns the 
project to Richard Bissell (C.I.A. Deputy 
Director for "Plans"): 
A) "Plans" ••• Covert foreign operations. 
B) "Black" ••• SECRET! 
C) Bissell orders that this will be the 

"Blackest" of all "Black" operations! 
D) Primary Agents working on the project: 

I. E. Howard Hunt. 
II. Gerry Droller. 
III. Tracy Barnes. 
IV. Bernard Barker. 
V. David Atlee Phillips. 

3. April 1960 ••• 0n Eisenhower's orders: 
A) C.I.A. Agents fly to Guatemala: 

I. Get consent from the Government to talk 
to Robert Alejo: 
(1) Get consent from Alejo to use his 
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coffee plantation as a base to train 
the Anti-Castro Cubans: 
a. Called "Camp Helvetia." 

4. May 1960: 
A) Anti-Castro Cubans are being trained by the 

C.I.A. in weapons and guerrilla tactics in: 
I. Guatemala ••• Louisiana ••• and the Florida 

everglades! 
B) The Nicaraguan Government secretly: 

I. Agrees to let the C.I.A. use air bases and 
staging areas for the invasion. 

C) Five exile groups are organized "The Cuban 
Revolutionary Front": 
I. Manuel Antonio de Varona ••• Coordinator. 

5. August 1960 ••• Eisenhower authorizes $13 
million for the invasion Project!! 

6. October 1960 ••• Birmingham, Alabama: 
A) Major General George Doster (Commanding 

General of the Alabama Air National Guard) 
is recruited by the C.I.A.: 

·1. His job ••• Assemble a C.I.A. Air Force. 
II. Will grow to include 80 Americans. 

7. November 18, 1960 ••• Dulles and Bissell meet 
\. with newly elected President, .John Kennedy: 



( A) They brief him on Operation Zapata: 
I. The invasion of Cuba! 
II. To be carried out by 1,200 Anti-Castro 

Cubans sometime in April 1961. 
III. Bissell does NOT tell Kennedy that the 

chances for success are "slim" at best! 
B) Kennedy makes sure both men understand 

that NO American forces will be used: 
I. NONE! 
II. Especially, air cover!!! 

8. ~anuary 3, 1961 ••• President Eisenhower 
breaks off diplomatic relations with Cuba! 

( 9. ~anuary 1961 ••• The New York Times runs a 
story: 
A) The U.S. is training an army in Guatemala 

to invade Cuba!!! 

10. The Plan: 
A) Establish a beachhead ••• The Bay of Pigs! 
B) Use the Bay of Pigs airstrip to strike at 

Castro's communications! 
C) Declare ••• A new Cuban Government! 
D) Cuban people will rise up against Castro! 

I. Entire success will depend on this!! 
E) U.S. will recognize the new Government! 
F) U.S. will then intervene! 



( 11. The ~oint Chiefs of Staff predict that the 

( 

invasion will have a less than SO/50 chance 
of succeeding at the Bay of Pigs: 

A) Chances of success ••• Marginal! 

12. March 1961 ••• White House meeting: 
A) Bissell and Kennedy: 

I. Kennedy stresses NO U.S. military action! 
II. Bissell and Dulles will both believe that 

at the time of the invasion Kennedy will 
change his mind and order U.S. support!!! 

13. Kennedy will twice postpone the date for the 
invasion: 

A) He finally approves it for April 17, 1961! 

14. Tuesday ••• Aprii 4, 1961 ••• Kennedy meets with 
Dean Rusk, William Fulbright, and others of 
his staff: 

A) He listens to them. 
B) They favor the invasion. 
C) He decides to go with it. 

15. Tracy Barnes ••• Cover story: 
A) Cuban air force revolts against Castro and 

Bombs airfields and other certain positions! 
I. A "Cuban" pilot will land in Florida ••• Ask 

\ for asylum ••• Defector ••• Has "bombed and 
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shot up" own airfields to get to 
freedom ••• Cuban people are revoltingl 

16. Actually, what occurs ••• Saturday ••• Aprii 15, 
1961: 

A) 1 :40 - Morning - Nine B-26 Bombers with 
Cuban Air Force markings take off from a 
base in Nicaragua: 

I. Flown by ••• Anti-Castro Cubans. 
II. Each is carrying ten 260 pound bombs. 
III. 8 head for Cuba ••• 1 heads for Miami 

International Airportl 
B) 6:00 - Morning - The eight planes bomb 3 

Cuban airfields: 
I. 1 bomber is shot down. 
II. 1 bomber will be forced to land at Key 

West, Florida. 
III. Rest ••• Return to their base in Nicaragua. 

C) 8:21 - Morning - Miami International 
Airport: 
I. The single "Cuban" bomber lands. 
II. Pilot is 35 year old, Mario Zuniga. 
III. Gives his "defection" story liel 
IV. Gives his "revolt" liel 
V. Points out the bullet holes in the fuselage 

which is a liel 
VI. Tells of firing his guns in reply ••• Lie: 

(1) Machine gun ports are taped shutllllll 
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VII. He will be taken and questioned for 4 
hours ••• AII a set-up and liel 

D) White House Press Secretary, Pierre 
Salinger, denies any knowledge of the 
bombingsl 

17. The invasion fleet heads for Cuba: 
A) 7 craft ••• Escorted by U.S. warships. 

18. Sunday ••• Aprii 16, 1961: 
A) New York City ••• Dr. dose Cardona 

(President of the Cuban Revolutionary 
Council) makes an announcement: 
I. The group supports the uprising in Cubal 
II. The group has been in contact with the 

defecting pilotslill 
III. The C.I.A. cover story is rapidly falling 

apartl 
B) "New York Times" reporter, Ted Szulc asks 

some very embarrassing questions: 
I. How does Cardona and his group know of 

the defectors in advance??? 
II. If 3 pilots have defected ••• Where are 

they? 
III. How could Zuniga's plane bombed 

Cuban airfields, the Bombay doors have 
grease and dirt over them, they haven't 
been opened? 
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IV. Why have the plane's guns not been 
fired? 

V. Castro's planes have transparent 
plexiglass noses and guns in the wing 
pods, BUT, Zuniga's plane has a solid 
nose and eight .50 caliber machine guns, 
what's going on? 

VI. Why do the "fresh" bullet holes in his 
plane have rust around them? 

C) 9:00 - Evening - Assistant to the President 
on National Security, McGeorge Bundy, 
calls Bissell at the C.I.A.: 
I. Tells him the President has cancelled the 

air strike for the next dayl 
(1) Why? •• Because the cover story is 

falling apartl 
D) Bissell and General Charles Cabell (Deputy 

Director of the C.I.A.) go to the State 
Department to see Secretary of State, Dean 
Rusk: 

I. They plead for the air strikel 
II. Rusk calls Kennedy ••• NOIi 
III. Kennedy emphasizes that only support 

missions will be flown over the beaches 
by the C.I.A.'s air forcel 

19. Monday ••• Aprii 17, 1961: 
( A) 4:00 - Morning - Rusk and Cabell call 
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Kennedy: 
I. Plead again for the air strike ••• NOIl 

B) South coast of central Cuba ••• Bahia de 
Cochinos (The Bay of Pigs) ••• 1,543 members 
of the Anti-Castro Cuban Brigade start 
landing on the flood-lit beach II 

I. NO movement by the people to support 
them! 

C) 6:30 - Morning - Ship, the "Houston" is hit 
by a rocket! 

D) Castro's air force is quick to react: 
I. Take a heavy toll on the beaches and on 

the invasion fleet. 
E) 9:30 - Morning - Castro's planes sink the 

"Rio Escondo." 
F) Afternoon - Kennedy consents to more air 

strikes from Nicaragua: 
I. In Nicaragua, many of the Cuban pilots 

refuse to fly! 
II. Bissell, against orders, will allow 

American pilots and crews to fly the B-

26's! 

20. Tuesday ••• April18, 1961: 
A) The Brigade is trapped and surrounded on 

the beach. 
B) Nicaragua - American advisers volunteer to 

fly the B-26 bombers to support the 
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brigade: 
I. Riley Shamburger .Jr.: 

(1) Alabama Air National Guard. 
II. Wade Gray: 

(1) Alabama Air National Guard. 
III. Thomas Ray. 
IV. Leo Baker. 
V. 3 other Americans. 
VI. 1 Cuban. 

C) Dark - 5 planes take off for Cuba. 
D) They believe they will be supported by 

American fighter planes. 
E) Near midnight - Kennedy meets with 

Bissell, and his top military and civilian 
advisers: 
I. The invasion is near collapse. 
II. Bissell says it can be saved by American 

fighter jets from the carrier "Essex." 
III. Kennedy authorizes unmarked jets only -

They are to fly support over the beaches 
only - AND not to fire unless fired upon. 

21. Wednesday ••• April19, 1961: 
A) Shamburger and Gray are shot down at sea 

and killed. 
B) Ray and Baker are shot down over Cuba -

Crash into Cuba - Killed. 
C) By 5:30 - Evening - 72 hours after it's start 
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- All over: 
I. Total failure! - Kennedy is furious with the 

C.I.A.!!! 
II. 26 of the Brigade will be rescued by the 

U.S. Navy. 
III. Rest are killed or captured. 
IV. 1,189 will be sent to prison: 

(1) The survivors, 1,179, will be released 
in December 1962 in exchange for 
$53 million in food and supplies! 

22. Project has cost over $50 million! 

23. What if ••••••• : 
A) Kennedy halts the invasion? 

I. Would have been roasted for stopping an 
Eisenhower anti-communism project to 
get rid of Castro and communism in the 
western hemisphere! 

B) Kennedy uses U.S. air support? 
I. Most likely, WW III with Russia! 

24. The C.I.A. failure will result in Kennedy being 
humiliated and publicly taking the blame for 

the failure! 

25. The failure will result in the Cuban Missile 

Crisis of 1962. 



( 26 • .January 21, 1963 ••• Attorney General, Robert 

/ 
I 
\. 

Kennedy, states: "No Americans died at the 
Bay of Pigsl" 

A) LIE ••• 4 fliers killedll 

27. February 25, 1963 ••• Senator, Everett Dirksen 
of Illinois, reveals 4 American fliers have 
been killed in the invasion. 

28. To date ••• Birmingham widows: 
A) Never received official notice from the U.S. 

government about their husbandsl 
B) Never notified in writing of their husband's 

deathsl 
C) Never officially informed their husbands 

have been killed in the service of Americal 
D) Nothing official to their childrenl 



( 1961 - May 
1. May 5, 1961 - Navy Commander, Alan Shepard 

Jr.: 
A) America's 1st Manned Space Flight: 

I. 15 minutes & 22 seconds. 

( 
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/11/11 
Summer of 1961 

The Freedom Riders 

1. Idea - james Farmer - National Director of 
CORE: 
A) Congress of Racial Equality. 

2. March 13, 1961 - CORE announces it will 
conduct Freedom Rides: 
A) To challenge segregation in interstate bus 

terminals. 

3. May 4, 1961 - Two buses with a mixture 01,13 
( Blacks and Whites - Leaves Washington, D.C.: 

A) Headed for New Orleans, Louisiana. 
B) Gain people along the way. 

3A. Minor scuffles with segregationists and law 
enforcement officials in: . 

A) Virginia. 
B) North Carolina. 
C) South Carolina. 
D) Georgia. 

4. Anniston, Alabama - One bus is set on fire by 
a Molotov Cocktail thrown through a window: 
A) 12 people are hospitalized. 
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B) Several people on the 2nd bus are beaten. 

5. 2nd Bus heads for Birmingham, Alabama: 
A) Warned of mob violence - Will be NO police 

on hand to stop it! 

6. May 14, 1961 - Birmingham, Alabama - Mob 
attacks the bus: 
A) Windows smashed - Tires slashed - Fire 

bombed - Beatings (One 
student ••••• permanent brain damage)! 

B) Driver refuses to continue to Montgomery. 

7. The Riders fly to New Orleans - Meet on May 
17th - Decide to disband. 

8. More people and groups enter the movement: 
A) Individual religious, academic, and 

professional leaders! 
B) The Nashville Student Movement(NSM). 
C) The Student Nonviolent Coordinating 

Committee(SNCC). 
D) The Southern Christian Leadership 

Conference(SCLC). 

9. 1 group is denied bus service from 
Birmingham - Spend 18 hours in the terminal: 



( A) May 20, 1961: 
I. Taken to Montgomery. 
II. F.B.I. warns Montgomery officials of a mob and 

probable violence. 
III. No police!! 
IV. Full-scale riotJ 
V. Attorney General, Robert Kennedy: 

(1) Sends 500 Federal Marshals. 
(2) To restore order. 

VI. Governor, John Patterson, protests Kennedy's 
action! 

10. Montgomery, Alabama: 
A) More and more anti-segregationist protestors: 

( I. Arrive from both north and southJ 

( 

11. May 21, 1961 - Dr. Martin Luther King: 
A) Flies in from Chicago. 
B) Baptist Church - 1,500 people: 

I. He preaches non-violence. 
C) Outside the Church: 

I. Mob! 
II. Dispersed by Federal Marshals and State Police. 

12. May 23, 1961 - James Farmer & other black 
leaders make an announcement: 

A) The Freedom Rides will continue. 
B) No matter what the cost. 
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C) Next destination is Jackson, Mississippi. 

13. May 24, 1961: 
A) Group successfully eats breakfast at the 

Montgomery bus terminal' 
B) Head out in 2 buses: 

I. Escorted to the state line by the National Guard' 
C) Arrive in Jackson, Mississippi bus terminal. 
D) Farmer & 26 others try to use a 'Whites Only" 

bathroom and lunch facility: 
I. Arrested: 

(1) Many of those arrested will spend months in 
the Hinds County Jailor the Parchman 
Penitentiary. 

14. May 27, 1961: 
A) Plans are made for rides throughout the summer. 

15. May 29, 1961 - Attorney General, Robert Kennedy: 
A) Asks the Interstate Commerce Commission: 

I. To ban segregation in interstate bus terminals: 
(1) Done on September 22, 1961. 
(2) November 1961 ••••• Goes into effectl 

16. November 29, 1961 - Macomb, Mississippi: 
A) 5 Black students try to get service in a bus 

terminal: 

I. Beaten' 



( 17. 1,000 people take part in the Freedom Rides: 

( 

( 

A) $300 thousand is spent on their legal defense: 
I. Paid for by the N.A.A.C.P. legal and education 

fund. 



( 1961 - July 
1. July 2, 1961 - Ketchum, Idaho - Author, Ernest 

Hemingway: 
A) At his home. 
B) Shotgun. 
C) Suicide! 

( 
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1961 - August 
1. Albuquerque, New Mexico - 10 Indian, College 

Students: 
A) Form the NIYC: 

I. National Indian Youth Council: 
(1) To pressure the Am. Government. 
(2) To restore Indian Heritage. 



).-

\ 1962 
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1. Linus Pauling - Nobel Peace Prize. 

2. John Steinbeck - Nobel Prize - Literature. 

3. Murray vs. Corlett: 
A) Supreme Court Decision. 
B) Prohibits Prayer and Bible Reading in Public 

Schools. 
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Jan.-Dec. 1962 
Crime 

1 • .January 26, 1962 - Naples, Italy - Airport: 
A) Charles "Lucky" Luciano dies of a heart 

attack. 

2. 1962 - .Joe Valachi: 
A) In prison. 
B) Fears there is a contract on him. 
C) Becomes a Federal Witness. 
D) Tells ALL about the Mafia and La Cosa 

Nostra. 
E) Tells it to a Senate Investigating 

Committee. 
F) 1972 - Dies in prison - Heart attack. 



( Summary - Key People - C.I.A. 
1. February 1962 - Richard Bissell - Leaves the 

Agency! 

2. August 1962 - Frank Wisner - Retires from the 
Agency! 

3. October 29, 1965 - State of depression - Frank 
Wisner - Blows his own head off with a 
shotgun! 

4 • .July 1967 - Desmond Fitzgerald - Tennis 
match - Massive heart attack - Dies! 

\ 
" 5. 1969 - Allen Dulles - Dies! 

6. February 18, 1972 - Tracy Barnes - Massive 
stroke - Dies! 

7. 1989 - Iron Curtain collapses!!! 

8. February 7, 1994 - Richard Bissell - Sleep with 

wife - Dies! 



( 1962 - February 
1. February 20, 1962 - Lt. Colonel, John Glenn Jr.: 

A) 1st American to orbit the earth. 

( 



( 1962 - April 
1. April 26, 1962 - Ariel 1 - Launched: 

A) By U.S. & England. 

B) 1st International Satellite: 
I. Gives information on Cosmic Rays. 
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~une 14, 1962 
The Boston Strangler 

1. 1961 ••• Cambridge, Massachusetts area: 
A) "The Measuring Man." 
B) Knocks ••• Looking for models. 
C) "Measures" ••• Excuse to "feel up." 
D) Month of March ••• Albert DeSalvo is arrested 

for attempting a break-in: 
I. Confesses to being "The Measuring Man." 
II. Sentenced to 18 months and a 

Psychiatric examination: 
(1) Sociopathic personality. 

2. Albert DeSalvo: 
A) 1961 ••• 29 years o,d. 
B) His father was brutal towards Albert's 

mother and all of the children. 
C) Army veteran. 
D) Married ••• 2 children. 
E) Lives in Malden, Massachusetts. 
F) Is very loving and considerate towards his 

family. 
G) Tremendous sexual drive. 
H) His wife is almost "terrified" of sex. 
I) He works as a press operator in a rubber 

factory. 
-I) Numerous arrests for breaking and 

entering. 



( 3. April 1962 - Albert DeSalvo is released: 

( 
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A) This is 2 months before the 1st "Strangler" 
victiml 

4. At this point a serial rapist called "The Green 
Man" is operating: 
A) Areas of Massachusetts, Connecticut, 

Rhode Island, and New Hampshire. 
B) Why called? •• Stranger witnessed in areas ••• 

Always wearing green workmen's type 
clothing. 

C) Sometimes breaks into apartments. 
D) Most of the time "talks" his way in: 

I. Excuse ••• Repairman ••• Has to fix 
something. 

E) Threatens with a knife ••• Ties up: 
I. Caresses. 
II. Rapes. 
III. Is friendly in a casual way. 
IV. Sometimes apologizes before leaving. 

F) Rapes 4 in one day. 
G) Commits 300 rapesl 

5. Thursday - .Iune 14, 1962 - Boston, 
Massachusetts - Strangler victim #1: 
A) 55 year old ••• Anna Siesers: 

I. Sexually assaulted. 
II. Strangled with own nylon stockings. 



III. Are around neck. 
IV. Certain kind of "knot." 

6. Thursday - .. une 28, 1962 - Boston, 
Massachusetts - Strangler victim #2: 
A) 85 year old ••• Mary Mullen: 

I. Same as victim #1. 

7. Two days later - Saturday - .. une 28, 1962 -
Boston, Massachusetts - Strangler victim #3: 
A) 68 year old ••• Nina Nichols: 

I. Same as the other two! 

8. SAME DAY - Lynn, Massachusetts - Strangler 
victim #4: 
A) 65 year old ••• Helen Blake: 

I. Same as the others, BUT, also raped! 

9. August 19, 1962 - Boston, Massachusetts -
Strangler victim #5: 
A) 75 year old ••• lda Irga: 

I. Raped and strangled with hands. 

10. Next day - August 20, 1962 - Boston, 
Massachusetts - Strangler victim #6: 

A) 67 year old ..... ane Sullivan: 
I. Sexually assaulted. 
II. Strangled with own nylons - "Knot." 



11. December 5, 1962 - Boston, Massachusetts -
Strangler victim #7: 

A) 20 year old ••• Sophie Clark: 
I. Raped. 
II. Strangled - Own nylons - "Knot." 

12. December 31, 1962 - Boston, Massachusetts 
- Strangler victim #8: 

A) 23 year old ••• Patricia Bissette: 
I. Raped. 
II. Strangled - Own nylons - "Knot." 

13. AT THIS POINT ••••• 2,600 men are working on 
the case: 

A) NOT ONE SINGLE CLUEIIII 

14. March 9, 1963 - Lawrence, Massachusetts -
Strangler victim #9: 

A) 69 year old ••• Mary Brown: 
I. Raped. 
II. Strangled - Own nylons - "Knot." 

15. May 6, 1963 - Cambridge, Massachusetts -
Strangler victim #10: 

A) 23 year old ••• Beverly Samans: 
I. Sexually assaulted. 
II. Strangled - Own nylons. 
III. AND, stabbed 22 times: 
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(1) 4 times in the throat. 
(2) 18 times in the left breast. 

16. September 8, 1963 - Salem, Massachusetts -
Strangler victim #11: 

A) 58 year old ••• Evelyn Corbin: 
I. Raped. 
II. Strangled - Own nylons - "Knot." 

17. November 23, 1963 - Lawrence, 
Massachusetts - Strangler victim #12: 

A) 23 year old ..... oann Graff: 
I. Sexually assaulted. 
II. Strangled - Own nylons - "Knot." 

18 ... anuary 4, 1964 - Boston, Massachusetts­
Strangler victim #13 ••••• LAST victim: 

A) 19 year old ••• Mary Sullivan: 
I. Raped. 
II. Strangled - Own nylons - "Knot." 

19. FACTS: 
A) 12 have been murdered in their apartments. 
B) 1 has been murdered in a hotel room. 
C) NO forcible entry: 

I. Either knew him ••• Forgot to lock doors ••• Or 
voluntarily let him in! 

D) All have been sexually molested in some 
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form or fashion. 
E) All have been posed in different positions. 

20. At this point 42 year old, Assistant Attorney 
General, .John Bottomly, is placed in charge 
of the case. 

21. Also, at this time, an unknown Boston 
Industrialist, hires world famous Psychic, 
Peter Hurkos to solve the case I! 

A) The man who later predicts the 
assassination of Bobby Kennedy! 

22 • .January 29, 1964 - 60 year old, Dutch 
Psychic, Peter Hurkos, arrives: 

A) Bodyguard. 

23. Next day - .January 30, 1964 - Hotel room: 
A) Detectives have photographs of crime 

scenes face down. 
B) In the group is one "fake" photo. 
C) Hurkos enters - "Test." 
D) Feels backs ••• Describes what is on the 

other side. 
E) Picks out the "fake"!1! 
F) Describes the death of Mary Sullivan 

EXACTLY! 
G) Detective comes in late: 
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I. Apologizes ••• Excuse ••• Car broke down! 
II. Hurkos ••• LIE ••• Screwing girlfriend ••• Was! 

H) Hurkos asks for a map of Boston: 
I. Where he lives!!! 
II. Describes him: 

(1) French accent ••• High pitched voice! 
(2) Homosexual pervert sometimes! 
(3) Wants to be a Priest ••• Not allowed ••• 

Homosexuality! 
(4) No bed ••• Sleeps on the floor! 
(5) Loves shoes! 
(6) Physically describes! 

24. Police stake out the house: 
A) Man ••• Code-named "O'Brien." 
B) Perfect physical description! 
C) High pitched voice! 
D) Speaks French fluently! 
E) Served in a French monastery ••• Kicked out 

For homosexuality! 
F) Has applied for admission to a Boston 

Seminary. 
G) Has worked as a shoe salesman ••• Owns 

dozens of pairs of shoes! . 
H) No mattress on the bed ••• Sleeps on the 

floor! 
I) Has a Yoga Book ••• 11 of the positions are 

crossed out: 
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I. 11 of the victims have been found in those 
positions! 

~) History of mental illness: 
I. Has served time in mental institutions. 

K) Denies knowing anything about the 
stranglings!!! 
I. NO physical evidence to hold or charge 

him!!! 

25. Hurkos says his job is done ••• Leaves that 
night: 

A) Police are forced to let "O'Brien" go! 
B) "O'Brien" commits himself into a mental 

institution! 

26. Stranglings stop!!!!!!!!! 

27. October 27, 1964 - Cambridge, 
Massachusetts: 

A) 20 year old woman ••• Raped ••• By "The Green 

Man": 
I. At knife point ••• Tied up ••• Raped. 
II. Apologizes after. 
III. She says the bindings are too tight. 
IV. He loosens them!!!! Leaves!! 

B) She gives the Police a GREAT description 
of the Man. 

C) Police realize that "The Green Man" looks 



( 

( 

exactly like "The Measuring Man"!!1 
D) Police pull Albert DeSalvo's old "Measuring 

Man" mug shot out of the files: 
I. She positively identifies him! 

28. November 3, 1964 - DeSalvo comes down to 
Police headquarters as requested: 

A) She identifies him as her rapist! 
B) When he is questioned he admits to 

assaulting 300 women in 4 states: 
I. "The Green Man"!I!I! 
II. Is identified by many of the victims! 

C) DeSalvo is asked about the stranglings: 
I. Denies any knowledge of them. 

29. February 4, 1965 - DeSalvo is sent to the 
Bridgewater State Mental Hospital for 
psychiatric evaluation: 

A) In the hospital, on DeSalvo's ward, is 
George Nassar: 
I. Execution style murder of a gas station 

attendant. 
II. Very high I.Q.!I 
III. A manipulator! 
IV. Becomes DeSalvo's "buddy"! 
V. Nassar's attorney is F. Lee Bailey. 

B) Nassar contacts Bailey ••• Meet at the 
hospital: 
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I. Nassar tells him he believes DeSalvo is 
The Boston Stranglerl 

II. Says DeSalvo has told him I 
III. Bailey gets permission from DeSalvo to 

question him. 

30. Bailey takes a list of questions ••• Many of 
these, only The Strangler will know the 
answers to ••• Never made public: 

A) The two men talk: 
I. DeSalvo can tie the "Knot." 
II. DeSalvo gives many answers that only 

The Strangler would know. 
III. DeSalvo also fits the physical 

description given by Peter Hurkos. 
IV. YET, DeSalvo cannot answer some very 

simple things The Strangler would 
knowl 

B) Bailey is convinced ••• Albert DeSalvo is "The 
Boston Strangler"1I1 

I. Becomes DeSalvo's attorney. 
C) Later ••••• : 

I. Witnesses in the areas of the slayings say 
he is not the stranger they saw. 

II. Doctors and Psychiatrists don't believe 
he is The Strangler: 
(1) They believe Nassar is The Strangler 

and that he has fed DeSalvo the 
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information! 
(2) Nassar refuses to answer any 

questions! 

31. Because he is a mental patient ••• Nothing 
DeSalvo says can be used against him!! 

32 • .July 11, 1966 - DeSalvo is committed to a 
mental institution for life: 

A) For ••• Armed robbery and rape. 

33 • .January 10, 1967 - DeSalvo is tried for "The 
Green Man" rapes: 

A) Sentence ••• Life ••• Mental institution! 

34. February 24, 1967 - DeSalvo escapes: 
A) Caught 36 hours later. 

35. Police want to question him in regards to the 
strang lings: 

A) Deal with Bailey ••• ls already in for Iife ••• No 
murder charges: 
I. Dual personality emerges. 
II. Police believe him to be The Strangler. 

36. 1973: 
A) Tells his brother he is NOT The Boston 

Strangler! 
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B) Prison ••• Albert DeSalvo ••• Stabbed to death 
in his cell: 

I. 42 years old! 
II. 16 stab wounds! 
III. Drug deal gone bad! 

37. Until his death ••• Peter Hurkos: 
A) Believes "O'Brien" to be the Strangler!!! 

I. Claims "O'Brien" is in the same mental 
hospital at the same time as DeSalvo! 

38. Albert DeSalvo's behavior: 
A) Matches perfectly with "The Measuring 

Man" and "The Green Man." 
B) He hated his father: 

I. BUT, loved his mother and wife. 
II. Had a good relationship with both: 

(1) This alone is NOT the mark of an 
Anger Rapist! 

C) Is not angry or sadistic! 

39. The Boston Strangler: 
A) An Anger Rapist! 
B) Cruel and sadistic! 
C) Likes to rape and beat! 
D) Age is not a factor! 
E) Likes to strangle victims with their own 

clothing! 
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F) Poses them in ways to degrade them! 
G) Wants to depersonalize them! 

40. Facts: 
A) "The Green Man" was still operating after 

The Strangler's 1 st victim: 

I. Albert DeSalvo WAS "The Green Man." 
II. Importance ••• An Anger Rapist CANNOT 

de-escalate and become a "Polite 
Rapist"lI! 

B) F.B.I. profilers ••• 1998 ••• Don't believe 
DeSalvo to be The Boston Strangler! 

C) How does DeSalvo come to know so much 
about the stranglings, AND, not know some 
things about them??? 
I. He claims to have broken into the scenes 

of the murders after and basically 
memorize things: 
(1) He does have an excellent memory. 
(2) But the profilers don't put much faith 

in his story. 
II. Facts have probably been "fed" to him: 

(1) He likes notoriety. 
(2) In 1964 he claims credit for a robbery 

and assault that he doesn't commit! 
(3) Remember ••• No witness ever 

connects DeSalvo to the crime 
scenes! 
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(4) Remember ••• no physical evidence 
ever links DeSalvo to the crime 
scenes! 

III. He probably wanted the "fame" of being 
"The Boston Strangler." 

IV. Who feeds him the information? 
(1) Was it Nassar? 
(2) Was Nassar The Boston Strangler? 

41. Was The Strangler ••• 23 year old ••• Charles 
Terry? 

A) New York Police Lt. Thomas Cavanaugh 
believes so: 

I. In 1963, Terry rapes and strangles to 
death a 62 year old woman: 
(1) Uses a scarf with ••• The Knot! 

II. Is in Boston at the times of the first 6 
murders. 

III. Is a psychopath and sexual sadist. 
IV. A history of assaulting women. 
V. 1981 ••• Dies in prison of lung cancer. 

42. Another suspect ••• Bridgewater inmate: 
A) Suspect in 5 of the murders. 
B) Is missing from the hospital on the dates of 

those 5 murders. 
C) Psychotic. 
D) Tries to kill his mother. 
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E) Tells his sister he's The Strangler. 

43. Recently ••• Mary Sullivan family and DeSalvo's 
brother work together to try to get to the 
bottom of the case: 

A) Her body exhumed ••• DNA ••• Rape ••• Someone 
other than Albert DeSalvo!!! 

44. Recently discovered ••• Hurkos was right ••• ln 
the same mental institution at the same 
time, as celimates ••• DeSalvo and 
"O'Brien"!!!!!! 

A) Profilers belief: 
I. "O'Brien" ••• The Strangler. 
II. DeSalvo ••• Definitely a split-personality. 
III. The rapist personality is told and 

"keeps" information about stranglings. 
IV. Other personality does not retain 

information! 
V. When "O'Brien" is out ••• Stranglings! 
VI. When "O'Brien" is in ••• Stranglings stop! 
VII. "O'Brien" dies in the mental institution!! 

C) The case is still open ••• Why? •• No one ever 
charged with the murders! 
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1962 - June 
1. June 25, 1962 - Engle vs. Vitale: 

A) Supreme Court Decision. 
B) Reading of prescribed Prayers in Public 

Schools is unconstitutional. 
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1962 - August 
1. August 5, 1962 - Actress, Marilyn Monroe -

Found dead: 

A) 36 years old. 
B) Overdose of Sleeping Pills. 



1962 - September 
1. September 30, 1962 - James Meredith: 

A) Black, Air Force Veteran. 
B) Attempts to enroll at the University of 

Mississippi - Ole' Miss. 
e) Racist Governor, Ross Barnett: 

I. Defies a Federal order to let him enroll. 
D) U.S. Attorney General, Robert Kennedy: 

I. Sends in 500 U.S. Marshals to protect 
Meredith. 

E) Barnett calls for resistance against the 
Marshals! 

F) Night of violence: 
I. 2 people killed.160 Marshals wounded. 

G) President JFK: 
I. Sends 5,000 Army Troops to the campus. 

H) October 1, 1962 - Protected by Marshals -
Meredith enrolls: 
I. Will graduate. 
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October 16, 1962 
The Cuban Missile Crisis 

1. September 8, 1962: 
A) Russia. 
B) Places it's 1st offensive missiles in Cuba: 

I. Medium Range ••••• 1,000 mile range. 
II. Intermediate Range ••••• 1,500 to 2,000 mile range. 

2. Sunday - October 14, 1962: 
A) U-2 spy flight over Cuba. 
B) Pictures are developed. 
C) Show: 

I. San Cristobal area ••• 100 miles southwest of 
Havana. 

II. Missiles and installations. 

3. Day #1- Tuesday - October 16, 1962: 
A) 8:45 - Morning: 

I. Pictures are shown to President Kennedy: 
(1) He is furious with Russian Premier, Hikita 

Khrushchevll 
B) 9:45 - Morning: 

I. The President informs his brother: 
(1) Robert "Bobby" Kennedy. 
(2) U.S. Attorney General. 

C) 11:45 - Morning - Elite group is convened by the 
President and shown the pictures: 
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I. John Kennedy: 
(1) President of the United States. 

II. Lyndon Johnson: 
(1) Vice President of the United States. 

III. Robert Kennedy: 
(1) Attorney General of the United States. 

IV. Dean Rusk: 
(1) Secretary of State. 

V. Robert McNamara: 
(1) Secretary of Defense. 

VI. John McCone: 
(1) Director of the C.I.A. 

VII. Douglas Dillon: 
(1) Secretary of the Treasury. 

VIII. Ted Sorenson: 
(1) Counsel to the President. 

IX. McGeorge Bundy: 
(1) Presidential Advisor on National Security 

Affairs. 
X. George Ball: 

(1) Under Secretary of State. 
XI. U. Alexis Johnson: 

(1) Deputy Director of State. 
XII. General Maxwell Taylor: 

(1) Chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff. 
XIII. Edward Martin: 

(1) Assistant Secretary of State for Latin 
America. 
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XIV. Llewellyn Thompson: 
(1) Presidential Advisor on Russian Affairs. 

XV. Roswell Gilpatric: 
(1) Deputy Secretary of Defense. 

XVI. Paul Nitze: 
(1) Assistant Secretary of Defense. 

XVII. Adlai Stevenson: 
(1) U.S. Ambassador to the United Nations. 

XVIII. Don Wilson: 
(1) Deputy Director of the U.S. Information 

Agency. 
XIX. Kenny O'Donnell: 

(1) Special Assistant to the President. 
D) Discussion: 

I. Some: 
; 
I 

(1) No need to take action. 
(2) Balance of power is not altered. 

II. Some: 
(1) Air strikel 
(2) Knock the bases outl 

III. Robert Kennedy passes his brother a note: 
(1) "l now know how Tojo felt when he was 

planning Pearl Harbor.'J 
E) JFK instructs them to meet without him and come 

up with a recommended solution: 
I. Why1 •••••• No intimidationl 
II. Will no be inhibitedl 
III. Will speak their mindsl 
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F) Evening ••••• Group meets: 
I. Robert McNamara: 

(1) Air strike will have to be followed up by an 
invasionl 

(2) Suggests ••••• Quarantine ••••• Blockadelll 

4. Day #2 - Wednesday - October 17!1 1962: 
A) New U-2 photographs: 

I. Show several more missile installations! 
II. Show at least 16 missiles with a range over a 

thousand milesl 
III. Show they will be fully operational in a weekI 

B) Late afternoon: 
I. JFK meets with Russian Foreign Minister!l Andrei 

Gromyko: 
(1) JFK doesn!lt let him know that he knows about 

the missiles! 
(2) Gromyko: liThe United States should stop 

threatening Cuba. Cuba only wants 
peace.!I!I 

(3) Gromyko states ••• For a fact: 
a. Russia is sending only defensive weapons to 

Cubal 
b. Russia is sending only assistance for 

agricultural and land development in Cuba! 
c. Russia will never supply Cuba with offensive 

weapons! 
(4) Kennedy makes it clear: 
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a. The U.S. will not tolerate offensive weapons 

in Cubal 
b. IF, offensive weapons are placed in Cuba it 

will result in "serious consequencesl" 
(5) Gromyko: 

a. They will never be placed therel 

5. Day #3 - Thursday - October f8, f962: 
A) JFK and the group meet again: 

I. C.I.A. reports: 
(f) The missiles are aimed at certain U.S. citiesl 
(2) If fired, in a few minutes, 80 million Americans 

will diel 
II. The Joint Chiefs of Staff: 

(f) Call for immediate actionl 
III. Ail' Force Chief of Staff, General Curtis LeMay: 

(f) Argues strongly for an airstrikel 
IV. JFK asks him what the Russian response will 

be: 
(f) LeMay says IINonel" 
(2) Kennedy: IlThey, no more than we, can let 

these things go by without doing 
something. They canJt, after all their 
statements, permit us to take out 
their missiles, kill a lot of Russians, 
and then do nothing. If they don't 
take action in Cuba, they certainly 
will in Berlinl" 
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V. Commandant of the Marine Corps, David Shoup: 
(1) IlYou're in a pretty bad fix Mr. President." 

VI. JFK: 
(1) IlYou're in it with mel" 

B) JFK leaves the meetingl 
C) McNamara talks to JFK: 

I. Tells him men, planes, and ammunition are being 
deployed. 

II. Tells him the U.S. will be ready to strike on 
Tuesday, the 2ydl 

D) At JFK's request, former Secretary of State, Dean 
Acheson, starts attending the meetings: 

I. He will strongly favor ••• air strikel 
II. Robert Kennedy speaks out against him on thisl 

E) Night ••• Group ••• Majority opinion: 
I. Blockadelll 

F) Night - 9:45: 
I. Tell the Presidentl 

G) Adjourn for the eveningl 
I. NO consensus as of yetI 

6. Day #4 - Friday - October 19, 1962: 
A) 11:00 - Morning - Group meets again: 

I. Argumentsl 
II. Harsh disagreementsl 
III. Meet all day and nightl 

7. Day #5 - Saturday - October 20, 1962: 
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A) Ear/y ••• Group meets. 
B) U.S. armed forces around the world are placed on 

alert. 
C) 2:30 - Afternoon: 

I. JFK meets with the group for almost 3 hours. 
II. Arguments are presented for the 2 choices: 

(1) Air strike. 
(2) Blockade. 

III. Vote: 
(1) 11 ••• Blockade. 
(2) 6 ••• Air strike. 

IV. President decides to go with the Blockade!!! 
D) Adlai Stevenson brings up a point: 

I. If Russia withdraws its missiles from Cuba. 
II. The U.S. may be forced to withdraw its missiles 

from Turkey! 
III. The U.S. may be forced to give up its base at 

Guantanamo Bay! 
E) JFK: liThe U.S. will not negotiate under the gun!" 

I. BUT~ inside~ JFK is furious that the obsolete 
missiles in Turkey have not been removed: 
(1) AS PER HIS ORDERS MONTHS BEFORE!!! 

8. Day #6 - Sunday - October 21~ 1962: 
A) JFK meets with General Walt Sweeney Jr.: 

I. Commander in Chief of the Tactical Air Command. 
B) Sweeney: 

I. No guarantee that an air strike will: 
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(1) Destroy all missile sites. 
(2) Destroy all the nuclear weapons. 

C) This ends any of JFK's doubts as to his action!!! 
I. There will be no surprise attack by the United 

States! 
(1) In the eyes of the world will erode AmericaJs 

moral position! 

9. Day #7 - Monday - October 22, 1962: 
A) Kennedy communicates to Khrushchev: 

I. Possibility of total thermonuclear war! 
B) 5:00 - Evening: 

I. President meets with congressional leaders: 
(1) Informs them of what is going on! 

II. Senator Russell of Georgia: 
(1) Favors the air strike! 

III. Senator Fullbright of Arkansas: 
(1) Favors the air strike! 

C) 7:00 - Evening: 
I. JFK ••• National television! 
II. Tells the nation: 

(1) Situation! 
(2) Our proposed actionl 

10. Day #8 - Tuesday - October 23, 1962: 
A) The O.A.S. meets: 

I. The Organization of American States. 
II. Vote ••• Unanimously ••• To support the U.S.!!! 
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B) Khrushchev communicates to Kennedy: 
I. Russian ships will not observe the Naval blockade 

line. 
C) Kennedy communicates back: 

I. Requests he observe the blockade. 
D) Learned that Russian nuclear armed submarines 

are headed into the areal 
E) Kennedy lays down the rules for search and seizure 

by the blockading shipsl 
F) JFK releases the U-2 spy photographs: 

I. For Stevenson to use at the United Nationsl 
G) President tells his brother, Bobby, to make a visit 

to Russian Ambassador, Anatoly Dobrynin: 
I. Express to him how serious the situation islll 

H) 9:30 - Night: 
I. RFK and Dobrynin meet: 

(1) RFK informs him of all the facts and 
circumstances: 

a. 10:15 ••• Meeting endsl 
I) RFK returns to the White House: 

I. Briefs his brotherl 
J) JFK calls McNamara: 

I. Orders him to reduce the blockade line: 
(1) From BOO to 500 miles. 

11. Day #9 - Wednesday - October 24, 1962: 
A) 10:00 - Morning: 

I. Blockade goes into effectl 
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B) Russian ships continue to advance! 
C) 2 Russian trawlers approach: 

I. Russian submarine is between them. 
II. 10:25 ••• Morning ••• Russian ships stop dead in the 

water! 

12. Day #10 - Thursday - October 25, 1962: 
A) JFK communicates to Khrushchev: 

I. Discusses what has happened! 
II. Stresses that the Russians have created the 

situation! 
B) At the United Nations: 

I. Stevenson confronts Russian Ambassador, V.A. 
Zorin: 
(1) In the eyes of the worldJ 
(2) Produces the photographs as proof! 

13. Day #11 - Friday - October 26, 1962: 
A) 7:00 - Morning: 

I. 1st ship is stopped and searched: 
(1) Panamanian. 
(2) Allowed to continue. 
(3) U.S. has shown it means businessJ 

B) 6:00 - Evening - Communication from Khrushchev: 
I. Proposes: 

(1) No more weapons to be sent to Cuba. 
(2) Those already there will be removed or 

destroyed! 
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(3) u.s. will stop the blockade. 
(4) U.S. will publicly promise never to invade Cuba. 

14. Day #12 - Saturday - October 27, 1962: 
A) Morning - A "Z'd

l1 Khrushchev communication 
arrives: 

I. Has actually been written by the Presidium. 
II. Same proposals EXCEPT: 

(1) U.S. must withdraw it's missiles from Turkey! 
III J II!!K· • "'" • r, .s.n a rage ••••• 

(1) States again he will not bargain "under the 
gun!" 

B) U-2 spy pilot, Major Rudolph Anderson Jr.: 
I. From South Carolina. 
II. Has taken the original photographs. 
III. Shot down and killed over Cuba by a S.A.M.!!! 

C) Another U-2: 

I. Goes 0" course. 
II. Violates Russian air space. 
III. Escorted out by Russian fighters. 

D) The world has again come to the brink!!!!! 
E) RFK tells his brother to ignore the "Z'dl1 Khrushchev 

communication: 
I. Answer the 1st!!! 
II. JFK does so. 

F) Night - RFK meets with Dobrynin: 
I. Tells him of the reply. 
II. Says we MUST have a reply the next day! 



( 15. Day #13 - Sunday - October 28~ 1962: 
A) 10:00 - Morning - Khrushchev replies: 

I. Agrees. 
II. Missiles will be removed under United Nations 

supervision! 

16. November 2~ 1962: 
A) Kennedy announces to the nation: 

I. Missiles are being removed! 
(1) NOT under United Nations supervision: 

a. Why? •• Castro won~t allow it! 
II. Result ••• U.S. pledge never to invade Cuba is null 

and void! 

( I 17. November 20~ 1962: 

( 

A) Kennedy announces: 
I. Blockade of Cuba is over! 

18. Januaty 23~ 1963: 
A) Turkey agrees to the removal of the obsolete 

American missiles: 
I. Replaced by Polaris Submarines in the 

Mediterranean. 
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1963 

1. 1963 - Evening TV News Programs - Very popular. 

2. 1963 - Betty Friedan - Writes - "The Feminine 
Mystique": 

A) Tells of the frustrations of America's suburban 
women: 

I. Revives the feminist movement. 

3. 1963 - Mexican/American, Cesar Chavez: 
A) Believer in Martin Luther King's non-violence 

doctrine. 
B) Organizes The National Farm Worker's Association: 

I. Becomes the U.F.W.(UnitedFarm Workers of 
America). 

4. 1963 - Pres • .JFK - Knows the American Indians and 
their problems are critical: 

A) Knows certain things have to stop: 
I. Racism. 
II. Poverty. 
III. Graft. 
IV. Federal & Corporate corruption. 

B) Plans radical changes ••• BUT ••• Never happens: 

I. He is assassinated. 



1963 
Crime 

1. 1963 - ~oe Columbo becomes head of the old 
New York Profaci Crime family: 
A) 3 of his enforcers are the Gallo Brothers: 

I • ..Ioe - Larry - and Albert. 
II. ~oe "~oey" Gallo: 

a. Born - 1929 - Brooklyn. 
b. Called "Crazy ~oe." 
c. Originally a member of the Gambino 

Crime Family. 
d. Arrested in 1961 for extortion - 8 

( ! years. 
B) Previous to 1963 - The Gallos demand a 

bigger share of the Profaci Family jukebox 
and gambling action: 

'I. War breaks out! 
II. Albert Gallo is shot and killed! 
III. At least 16 men are killed! 
IV. 1962 - Ends when ~oe Profaci dies of 

cancer. 
V. ~oe Columbo is the peacemaker! 
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March 9-10, 1963 
*' The Onion Field Murder *-

1. Two Los Angeles policemen: 
A) Ian Campbell: 

I. Former marine. 
II. Dropped out of college in last semester. 
ill. Married - 2 daughters. 

B) Karl Hettinger: 
I. Former marine. 
II. Drops out of college in last semester. 
ill. Married - 1 daughter - He and wife expecting 2nd 

child. 
IV. Is Campbell's new partner - Campbell is breaking 

him in. 
C) Are on felony car patrol. 

2. Two felons: 
A) Greeory Powell: (White) 

I. From young age is in and out of reformitorys and 
prisons for everything from petty theft to car theft. 

II. Bisexual. 
III. 1962 - Age 29 - Paroled from the Vacaville Prison in 

California. 
IV. Starts a spree of robberies - Super markets, gas 

stations, and liquor stores. 
B) Jimmy Smith: (Black) 

I. Young age - Heroin addict. 
II. From young age is in and out of prison for narcotics, 

shoplifting, and petty theft. 
ill. 1963 - Paroled. 
IV. Meets Powell in Los Angeles. 
V. Powell's driver during robberies. 
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3. Saturday - March 9, 1963 - Powell and Smith drive to Las 
Vegas and pick up a maroon Ford: 
A) Head back to Los Angeles: 

I. Outside Los Angeles they leave Powell's old station 
wagon at a motel. 

II. They plan a "big score" that night and plan to switch 
cars after. 

4. Saturday night - March 9, 1963: 
A) Powell and Smith are cruising in a neighborhood. 
B) Both are dressed in black leather jackets and caps. 
C) 10:00 - Campbell and Hettinger see the 2 men drive by. 
D) Pull them over: 

I. Campbell to driver's side. 
II. Hettinger at back holding flashlight on Smith who 

( has stepped out of the passenger side. 
III. Powell starts to get out - Campbell turns his back on 

him. 
IV. Powell pulls gun on him - Grabs him by the back of 

his sports jacket and places the pistol in his back. 
V. Hettinger pulls his pistol- Covers Smith. 
VI. Powell orders Smith to take Hettinger's gun. 
VII. Standoff. 
VIII. Campbell tells Hettinger to give up his gun. 
IX. Hettinger gives it up. 
:x. Hettinger in the back of the car - Campbell forced to 

drive - Powell in the middle with a gun on Campbell 
while Smith is on the outside front covering 
Hettinger in the back. 

XI. Powell tells Campbell to head for Bakersfield - Tells 
the 2 policemen he is going to take them up on the 
ridge route and drop them offl 

E) 11:00 - Their abandoned police car is found: 
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I. Search starts for the two policemen. 
F) After 90 miles - Powell orders Campbell to turn off on a 

dirt road heading south toward Wheeler Ridge. 
G) Powell orders Campbell to stop - Turns off the car -

Orders the 2 policemen out: 
I. 12:15 - Morning - March 10, 1963. 
II. 2 men are stood in front of the car - Campbell is on 

Hettinger's right. 
ill. Both have hands in the air. 
IV. Between two onion fields! 
V. Powell: "Have you heard of the Little Lindbergh 

Law?" 
VI. Campbell: "Yes." 
VII. Powell raises pistol - Shoots Campbell in the 

mouth. 
VIII. Campbell falls - Hettinger screams and starts 

running. 
IX. Smith fires 4 shots into Campbell's chest - Powell 

fires at the fleeing Hettinger. 
X. Hettinger in the dark - Crawls through a barbed 

wire fence and hides as Powell searches for him. 
XI. Powell goes back to the car to get a flashlight -

Hettinger takes off across a field. 
XII. Powell gets flashlight - Orders Smith to drive the 

car up the road and wait for him while he searches 
for Hettinger. 

XIII. After 2 miles Hettinger spots lights of a caterpiller 
being driven by black farm worker, Emanuell 
McFadden 

XIV. Tells of episode - The 2 men start running for a 
farmhouse 2 miles in the di~fpQce. 

XV. Smith panics - Leaves Powell - Drives off headed 
for Bakersfield. 

XVI. Powell - Mad at Hettinger and Smith gives up and 
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heads out on foot. 
XVII. Hettinger and McFadden reach the farmhouse -

Tell the farmer - Call the sheriff - Sheriff's office 
puts out a description on Powell and Smith. 

XVIII. Powell has returned to Campbell's body - Drags 
it across the road and dumps it in a ditch - Takes 
off. 

XIX. 12:40 - Morning - Steals a car - Heads for the 
motel outside Los Angeles to get his station wagon. 

5. Smith reaches the town of Lamont - Runs out of gas - On 
foot he heads for Bakersfield. 

6. Hettinger and authorities - To scene of crime - Find body. 

7. Powell reaches motel - Doesn't have the keys to the station 
wagon - Changes clothes: 
A) Puts Nevada plates on the stolen car and heads out. 
B) 1 :45 - Afternoon - Pulled over by 2 highway patrolmen: 

I. Officers have car description - Find pistol hidden 
under seat - Arrest him! 

ll. Later - Tells where Smith headed - Smith is arrested 
in Bakersfield. 

8. September 4, 1963 - Both guilty of 1 st degree murder -
Death! 

9. Appeals and appeals and appeals. 

10. Meanwhile - Hettinger is emotionally and mentally 
affected: 
A) Nightmares - Headaches - Excessive drinking -

Becomes impotent - Starts shoplifting: 
I. Resigns from the force. 
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11. March 1972 - Death penalty unconstitutional- Powell and 

Smith become "lifers." 

12. 1982 - Smith paroled - Drugs - Back to prison - Dies: 
A) Powell - Dead. 

13. Hettinger: 
A) Moves to Bakersfield -10 miles from scene of crime. 
B) Works for a nursery. 
C) Becomes a farmer. 
D) Life straightened away. 
E) City councilman. 
F) Dies of heart attack! 

14. Crime - California law - Officer never gives up his 
( weapon! 
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1963 - March 
1. March 18, 1963 - Gideon vs. Wainwright: 

A) Supreme Court Decision. 
B) Panama City, Florida. 
C) Poor Transient, Clarence Earl Gideon: 

I. Arrested for burglary ••• Proclaims innocence. 
II. Has to defend himself ••• Guilty ••• Prison. 

D) Appeal to Supreme Court: 
I. Handled by Lawyer, Abe Fortas. 
II. Wins ••• New Trial. 

III. Will be found Not Guilty. 

E) Ruling - If a defendant cannot afford an 
Attorney. It is the state's responsibility to 
provide one: 

I. To deny this is unconstitutional. 
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April 10, 1963 
The U .S.S. "Thresher" Disaster 

1. July 1960 - The U.S.S. "Thresher" is launched - Atomic powered 
submarine - Cost $45 million - 1st of it's class. 

2. April 10, 1963 - Early morning - 200 miles East of Cape Cod, 
Massachusetts - North Atlantic - Deep dive exercise: 
(1) 8,400 feet of water. 
(2) Goes down with 129 men. 

3. June 24th to September 5th, 1963 - The Bathyscape "Trieste" makes 
10 dives: 
(1) August 24th - Recovers part of the ventilating system. 
(2) Bad weather - Called off. 

4. June 20, 1963 - After 8 weeks - Naval court of inquiry finds the cause 
was most likely due to flooding of the engine room as a result of 
piping system failure. 

5. January 9, 1965 - Joint Congressional Atomic Energy Committee 
finds that the sub's last voyage is made in spite of known deficiencies 
in vital equipment: 
(1) Sloppy overhauling did not allow for a check of all the joints in the 

salt water piping system, which, had previously been found to be 
below standard! 
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1963 - May 
1. Birmingham, Alabama - Black demonstrations 

for Civil Rights: 
A) Police Chief, Eugene "Bull" Connor: 

I. Turns club-swinging Police, Police Dogs, 
and high-powered Water Cannons loose on 
the demonstrators!! 



1963 - June 
1. June 11, 1963 - University of Alabama: 

A) Federalized Alabama National Guard: 
I. Protect 2 Black Students that enroll. 

B) Racist Governor, George Wallace is forced to 
yield. 

2. June 17, 1963 - Supreme Court Decision: 
A) Reading of The Lord's Prayer or verses from 

the Bible in Public Schools is 
unconstitutional. 

( 3. June 26, 1963 - Pres. JFK - Visits West Berlin: 

A) "Ich bin ein Berliner!" 
I. "I am a Berliner." 

( 
" 



( .June 12, 1963 
The Assassination of Medgar Evers 

1. Medgar Evers: 
A) WW II veteran. 
B) By age 25 - Mississippi - Because he's 

black: 
I. Tumed away from voting! 
II. Friend killed by a lynch mob! 
III. Turned away from the Mississippi Law 

School. 

2. Spring - 1963 - .Jackson, Mississippi: 
( A) He leads the drive for fair employment and 

( 

integration. 
B) Has Molotov Cocktails thrown at his house. 

3. Night - .June 12, 1963 - Evers pulls up in his 
driveway: 
A) Gets out. 
B) Shot in the back from ambush from across 

the street! 
C) Dies in front of his children in his 

wife's(Myrlie)armsl 

4. Next day - Rifle is found - Fingerprints: 
A) Byron De La Beckwith!! 



( B) Tried twice for murder - Hung juries! 

5. 1994 - 3rd Trial - LIFE for the murder of Evers! 

( 
\ 
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1963 - August 
1. August 18, 1963 - James Meredith: 

A) Graduates from the University of Mississippi. 
B) 1st Black to do so! 

2. August 28, 1963 - The March on Washington: 
A) Washington, D.C. 
B) Over 250,000 people. 
C) Demonstration for Civil Rights. 
D) Dr. Martin Luther King: 

I. "I Have A Dream" Speech. 
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l September 15, 1963 

The Birmingham Baptist Church 
Bombing 

1. Sunday - September 15, 1963 - Birmingham, 
Alabama - 16th Street Baptist Church: 
A) 10:22 - Moming - Dynamite bomb explodes: 

I. 4 young Black girls in the basement are 
killed: 
a. Ages ••••• 14, 14, 14, and 11 III 

II. 20 people are hospitalized with injuries. 

2. F.B.I. investigates: 
A) Bomb placed by the Klanl 
B) In response to the school desegregation 

order. 
C) Witnesses see 4 white men place the bombl 

3. Nobody charged. 

4. 1977 - Case reopened: 
A) 73 year old Klansman, Robert Chambliss is 

charged with 1 at degree murder: 
I. Guilty - Dies in prison. 

5. May 2002 - Bobby Frank Cherry - Convicted: 
( A) Lifell! 
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October 1963 
Crime 

1. October 21, 1963 - ~oe Bonnano is kidnapped 
by the mob: 
A) Not heard from for 18 months. 
B) Deal is made with him: 

I. For his life - Tum over his empire - Leave 
the country. 

C) Spends a year in Haiti. 
D) Attempt on his son's life - Salvatore "Bill." 
E) Comes back mad!1! 
F) War - Called "The Banana War." 
G) He will eventually retire! 


